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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT AR f &

EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

Cheryl D. Uzamere,

Civil Action No.: 08 CV 891

Plaintiff,
AMENDED COMPLAINT
- against-

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

Condoleeza Rice, Michael Chertoff, Julie Myers,
«Ehigie Edobor Uzamere a.k.a “Godwin” Uzamere,

.George Uzamere, Ethel Uzamere, Albert Uzamere,
. Joann Egheosa Uzamere, .Eugene Uzamere, Esq.,
JudeePricPrus, Clarke Bruno, Esq.'Allen E. Kaye,
Esq., ‘Daniel Sullivan, Esq., Harvey Shapiro, Esq.,
Jack Gladstein, Esq., United States of America,
United States Department of State, United States
Department of Homeland Security, United States
Department of Citizenship and Immigration A
Services, a.k.a United States Immigration and T )
Naturalization Service, United States Department of ) E @ E ﬂ w E \ ;
Immigration and Customs Enforcement, New York ‘ i
State, New York State Grievance Committee for the
2™ and 11™ Departments, City of New York, New MAR 1 9 2008
York City Police Department, New York City
Human Resources Administration/Department of
Social Services, New York State Grievance , PRO SE OFFICE
Committee, Lycos Corporation and Google _ et
Corporation L

o

o,

-

Defendants.

Plaintiff Cheryl D. Uzamere, appearing on her own behalf, states and alleges the

following:
INTRODUCTION, JURISDICTION AND VENUE
Introduction

) On or after February, 1980, Plaintiff filed a complaint with the federal agency
formerly known as the United States Immigration and Naturalization Service (hereinafter “INS).
Plaintiff filed the complaint in response to what she believed to be a green-card-scam marriage in
which her husband, Ehigie Edobor a.k.a. “Godwin” Uzamere abandoned the Plaintiff who was

pregnant with his daughter at the time that the husband and his immigration attorneys, Harvey
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Shapiro and Allen Kaye, tricked Plaintiff into signing sponsorship papers to enable the husband
to obtain lawful permanent residence in the United States (see marriage license, birth certificate

of child of the marriage, child’s photo, husband’s photos, herein Exhibits A1-3, B, C and D1

and D2).

2) Plaintiff signed said sponsorship papers on or around Wednesday, November 28,
1979, one week after the marriage. At the date and time of the marriage, Plaintiff did not know
that the husband was an alien who had not obtained lawful permanent residence in the United
States. Plaintiff was unfamiliar with any and all aspects of immigration law during her brief
courtship with the husband. Additionally, Plaintiff did not realize at the time of the marriage that
the name “Godwin Uzamere” used on the marriage license, certificate and officiant statement
was fictitious.

3) That during Plaintiff’s brief courtship, the husband met Plaintiff’s family such
that Plaintiff’s family recognizes the husband by both names.

4) That the husband, with the help of immigration attorneys Allen Kaye and Harvey
Shapiro, enlisted the cooperation of the INS to change the husband’s name from the fictitious
name “Godwin Uzamere,” to thé real name “Ehigie Edobor Uzamere.”

5) That the illegal disparity created by the husband’s use of the two names
subsequently created an illegal loophole that allowed various governmental agencies’ not to view
“Godwin Uzamere” and “Ehigie Edobor Uzamere” as the same person (see Family Court
documents, herein Exhibit E1 and E2).

6) After Plaintiff signed the sponsorship papers for the husband, Plaintiff was never
contacted by the INS to meet with any immigration official for an interview to determine
whether the marriage was a convenience marriage, in violation of Title 8 of the United States

Code.



7) Up to and including the present time, no federal agency has reported or even
acknowledged the illegal disparity that the husband and his attorneys caused by allowing two
different names to exist on the aforementioned documents. No federal agency has ever
investigated its records for the existence of identification for “Godwin Uzamere.” Furthermore,
no federal agency has reported the existence of the illegal disparity caused by the creation of the
husband two (2) different names, in violation of Titie 18 U.S.C. §4, regarding the misprision of a
felony.

8) Up to and including the present time, no federal agency has reported the
commissions of any of the husband’s crimes to the Nigerian government, where the husband is a
senator.

9) Plaintiff contacted Defendant the United States Department of State (hereinafter
“DOS") to obtain the telephone number of Nigeria’s president and Nigerian law enforcement
agencies to report the husband’s crime of bigamy to the Nigerian government (here in_Fxhibit
E).

10)  The Defendant DOS along with the aforementioned Defendants have refused to
provide Plaintiff with contact information for the aforementioned entities, thus preventing the
Plaintiff from identifying “Godwin Uzamere” and “Ehigie Edobor Uzamere” as the same person.

11)  The existence of 099-20-2291, the fictitious social security that the husband used
and was later located by the New York City Department of Social Services” Bureau of Child
Support Enforcement, and 053-64-7854, the number under which the husband owes a student
loan is prima facie evidence that various governmental agencies failed to view “Godwin
Uzamere” and “Ehigie Edobor Uzamere” as the same person.

12)  In or around August, 1980, officials from Defendant the INS visited Plaintiff’s

apartment at 500 Herz Street for the purpose of verifying Plaintiff’s allegations.



13)  In spite of prima facie evidence that the husband never lived with the PlaintifY,
Defendant INS allowed the husband to retain his permanent residence and years later, naturalized
the husband as a lawful U.S. citizen while the husband was married to two women at the same
time.

14)  None of the Defendants ever filed a complaint with reference to the commission
of any of the husband’s crimes listed above; nor was the husband ever prosecuted by any federal
agency because of husband’s commissions of the aforesaid crimes.

15)  During Plaintiff’s pregnancy and throughout the entire life of Plaintiff’s minor
child, no federal agency to which the Plaintiff petitioned, filed any formal complaint regarding
the abandonment of the Plaintiff and the minor child by the husband, nor did any federal agency
legally responsible for the enforcement of child support file any complaint regarding the
abandonment of the Plaintiff and the minor child by the husband, in violation of Title 18 U.S.C.
§4, misprision of felony, and/or any relevant federal statutes that existed at the time of the
husband’s commissions of the aforesaid crimes.

16)  That several months after Plaintiff was abandoned by the husband, Plaintiff
visited the office of a “Mr. Sava” who worked for Defendant INS to file a complaint that the
husband abandoned her after being sponsored for lawful permanent residence. Sometime later,
Plaintiff received a letter from Mr. Sava stating that “Ehigie Edobor Uzamere entered the port of
New York, New York, January 28, 1980 as a lawful permanent resident.” However, Defendant
INS never made any other attempt to report the husband’s abandonment of her and the minor
child or to assist in reporting what appeared to Plaintiff to be a prima facie case of marriage
fraud, in violation of Title 8 U.S.C. §1325(c), marriage fraud, and in violation of U.S. Code Title
18 U.S.C. §4, misprision of felony, and/or other relevant federal statutes that existed at the time

of the husband’s commission of the aforesaid crimes.



17)  In 1982, unbeknownst to the Plaintiff, the husband married a Nigerian woman
named Iriagbonse Irowa (see Exhibit D2 ).

18)  On or around October 1, 2003, the Plaintiff received a letter from the husband’s
attorney Jack Gladstein, in which Jack Gladstein asked for Plaintiff’s cooperation to participate
with the husband in an “amicable divorce”; the aforementioned letter is the husband’s tacit
admission that he was still married to Plaintiff and Iriagbonse simultaneously (herein “Exhibit
G

19)  Afier Plaintiff sent Jack Gladstein two letters demanding documentation verifying
the identity of the husband, and a letter to the Grievance Committee regarding what Plaintiff
considered to be an illegal/unethical act, the aforesaid attorney informed Plaintiff that he would
no longer represent the husband (herein Exhibit H1 and H2) However, Mr. Gladstein never
sent the Plaintiff any documentation verifying the identity of the husband.

20)  According to Kathie Baker of the United States Department of State, Plaintiff’s
husband is a naturalized U.S. citizen; said naturalization having been obtained while the husband
was presently engaged in the crime of bigamy.

21)  Plaintiff contacted the Defendants by telephone, e-mail and fax concerning her
knowledge of various violations committed by the husband that Title 8 of the United States Code
describes as crimes of moral turpitude, and that husband’s commission of said crimes took place
before during and after the husband was naturalized by the Defendant the INS.

22)  On or around February 25, 2008, three (3) days after Plaintiff filed the first federal
Complaint with this Court, Plaintiff was unable to access
http://africandiasporal.tripod.com/thecriminalandimmoralactsofchiefehigieedoborakagodwinuzamere, a
website that Plaintiff created to gamner support from the public regarding the crimes that the
husband committed against the Plaintiff and the child of the marriage (herein Exhibit I). While

attempting to access the aforesaid website, Plaintiff discovered that the aforesaid website,
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including websites hitp://africandiasporal tripod.com, a website detailing the Judaic religious source

of anti-black racism in the United States (herein Exhibit J1-J7) and
http://africandiasporal tripod. com/uzamerewordprocessing, a website for Plaintiff’s fledgling typing
service were removed for “terms of service” violations. As of the date of filing the Amended
Complaint, Defendant Jaewoong Lee, and Daniel Sullivan, Lycos’ General Counsel continues to
refuse to give Plaintiff any specific proof regarding Defendant’s claims that Plaintiff violated a
term or terms of service. Defendant Google/YouTube has done the same thing (herein Exhibit
K1 and K2).

23)  During the ensuing years in which Plaintiff applied for and received public
assistance for herself and the child of the marriage, Plaintiff provided the New York City Human
Resource Administration/Department of Social Services with pertinent information about the
husband, including the name “Ehigie Edobor Uzamere” and his birthplace in Nigeria. At no time
during the years in which Plaintiff had custody of the child of the marriage did the City of New
York or any of its subdivisions contact any federal agency regarding the husband.

24)  Since the first filing to this complaint, Plaintiff has experience an increase of
harassment (or being ignored) by the Defendants, as well as Defendants’ family, friends,
professional associates and members of Defendant Ehigie Uzamere’s political party in Nigeria.
Defendant Jack Gladstein has refused to provide Plaintiff with proof of Defendant Ehigie
Uzamere’s identity or any other information since October 2003. Eric Prus, the judge presiding
over Plaintiff’s divorce action, refuses to place the action in abeyance until Defendant Ehigie
Uzamere’s identity is legally determined. Lastly, Plaintiff contacted all U.S. governors to
discover if Defendant Ehigie Uzamere married or has aliases in other states (herein Exhibit L).

JURISDICTION AND VENUE
25)  This Court has jurisdiction over this matter based on 28 U.8.C. 1332(a) since the

amount requested by plaintiff is in excess of $75,000.00.
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26)  This Court also has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to Title 28 U.S.C. 1331,
which states that “the district courts shall have original jurisdiction of all civil actions arising
under the Constitution, laws, or treaties of the United States.”

EQUITABLE TOLLING
FUGITIVE FROM JUSTICE

27) Ballentine’s Law Dictionary describes the word “fugitive of justice” as: “A
person who departs a jurisdiction (or conceals herself within the jurisdiction).” It is a well-
settled federal statute that there is no statute of limitation for individuals who flee from justice. It
is also established within federal laws that a fugitive’s physical absence from the jurisdiction is
not required to trigger tolling of statute regarding the commission of a crime. In the case of the
husband, the tolling for federal judicial intervention regarding the husband’s crimes of moral
turpitude started on November 21, 1979, the day that the husband used the fictitious name
“Godwin Uzamere” to marry the Plaintiff. Furthermore, tolling of the statute regarding the
husband’s crimes of moral turpitude continued when the husband used the fictitious social
security number 099-20-2291 to conceal himself with U.S. and New York State jurisdiction.

28)  Furthermore, Plaintiff alleges that the federal, state and municipal Defendants,
whose responsibility it was to thoroughly investigate the complaints that she made regarding the
crimes that the husband committed against her and the child of the marriage were routinely
ignored. Plaintiff alleges that not only have attorney Defendants not performed those duties
necessary to ensure that the identification provided by the husband was correct, but attorney
Defendants and governmental Defendants let Plaintiff and the child of the marriage suffer
economic deprivation from the husband and social isolation, defamation of character and other
forms of social terrorism by members of the husband’s ethnic group (see various insults from

Nigerians Plaintiff’s YouTube and Lycos websites.



29)  Plaintiff has been unable to secure her husband’s immigration records due to the
Federal Privacy Act; the effects of the Defendants’ application of said act has been instrumental
in facilitating the husband’s felonies, but deleterious for the Plaintiff and the child of the
marriage.

30)  Plaintiff alleges that in her case and in the case of the child of the marriage, the
husband’s successful creation of a fictitious identity and social security number facilitated his
abandoning his legal responsibility to care for his child; and that such abandonment took place
over a 21-year-period, so that any imposition of a statute of limitations would be unduly harsh,
prejudicial in favor of the Defendants and not in the best interest of justice.

31)  Plaintiff alleges that contained in the husband’s federal records are documents
were signed by the Plaintiff, and that said documents have been intentionally withheld by the
federal Defendants to hide the felonious relationship that the husband and his immigration
attorneys have with various employees of the federal Defendants, and to hide prima facie
evidence that the husband’s immigration attorncys showed the husband how to defraud the
Plaintiff in order to circumvent the “spirit of the law” while satisfying the “letter of the law,” and
that the husband’s divorce attorney emulated the immigration attorney’s course of conduct by
preparing to present to the Court the husband’s fictitious name, and refusing to provide to the
Plaintiff evidence of the husband’s real identity up to and including the date of the filing of this
Complaint.

32)  Plaintiff further alleges that, based on the lack of response from all the
Defendants, that Plaintiff’s faxes regarding her complaints of the husband’s crimes were
intentionally misplaced or discarded by the federal, state and municipal Defendants, so that
reliance on the Defendants to produce said records of complaints may be an exercise in futility
for the Court. Plaintiff believes that telling the Defendants about the existence of her well-

documented websites, namely,
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http_://aﬁ"icandiasporal.tdpod.com/thecriminalandimmorajactsofchiefehigieedoborakagodwinuza

mere, http.//getjusticeforanamericanschvartze tripod.com, http://www.youtube.com/cuzamere

and http://www.myspace.com/cuzamere, and the Defendants refusal to report or act on the

irrefutable evidence of the husband’s crimes as contained in said websites is sufficient proof for
this Court to establish the veracity of the Plaintiff’s allegations (please note: as of the filing of
the Amended Complaint, the websites have been removed by Lycos and YouTube).

33)  The action of each of the Defendants by failing to provide an accounting to the
Plaintiff as to their failure to report Plaintiff’s complaints regarding the husband, the commission
of the husband’s crimes and the newly committed federal violations by Defendants Jaewoong
Lee of Lycos, Inc. and Dr. Schmidt of Google, Inc. constitute continuing torts that tolis the
statute.

COUNT I -- VIOLATION OF TITLE 18 U.S.C. §4
MISPRISION OF FELONY

34)  Plaintiff alleges that the Defendants failed to act in a manner that guaranteed that
Plaintiff’s complaint regarding her husband’s crimes was reported to the appropriate government
agency or agencies that existed during that time that the Defendants received said complaints.

35)  Plaintiff alleges that the Defendants’ failure to report the husband’s crimes of
moral turpitude to the appropriate governmental agencies has inflicted great mental and
emotional distress on Plaintiff.

36)  Plaintiff alleges that the Defendants continued their acts of misprision of the
husband’s felonies by refusing to report the husband’s violation of the New York State Penal
Code, Section 175.35, offering a false instrument for filing in the first degree; said felony a form
of fraud that is viewed by Title 8 of the United States Code as a crime of moral turpitude.

37)  Plaintiff alleges that the Defendant continued their acts of misprision of the

husband’s felonies by failing to report the husband’s violation of the New York State Penal



Code, Section 260.05, non-support of a child in the second degree; said crime that, although a
misdemeanor, is viewed by Title 8 of the United States Code as a crime of moral turpitude.

38)  Plaintiff reiterates and re-alleges the same allegation of Defendants’ misprision of
the husband’s felonies regarding every crime so enumerated with the same force.

39)  Plaintiff alleges that up to and including the present, Defendants continue to
conspire to pretend not to view the names “Godwin Uzamere” and “Ehigie Edobor Uzamere as
both belonging to the husband.

40)  Plaintiff alleges that up to and including the present, the Defendants continue to
conceal the husband’s simultaneous marriages from other federal agencies, from the public, and
have failed to work with the foreign government where the husband is employed as a senator so
as to bring the husband to justice.

41)  Plaintiff further alieges that the Defendants have formed an illegal alliance with
the husband’s immigration attorneys Allen Kaye, Harvey Shapiro and Jack Gladstein by hiding
the illegal disparity that was created by the husband’s use of the names “Godwin Uzamere” and
“Ehigie Edobor Uzamere; said disparity further exacerbated by the assistance of the husband’s
attorneys Allen Kaye and Harvey Shapiro; that the aforesaid attorneys continue to allow the
disparity to exist by not reporting it in a manner that would precipitate an criminal investigation
of the husband; and that the aforesaid attorneys continue to allow the disparity in the husband
names to exist by withholding documentation from the Plaintiff so as to prevent the Plaintiff
from verifying the husband’s identity.

COUNT II - VIOLATION OF TITLE 18 U.S.C. §1961 -- §1968
RACKETEERING INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT ORGANIZATION ACT

42)  Plaintiff alleges that based on several occasions in which various African
American women alleged to have been victims of green-card-marriage scams perpetrated by

Nigerian men, that the federal Defendants, with the help Allen E. Kaye, Harvey Shapiro and Jack
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Gladstein have established an illegal enterprise in which the aforesaid Defendants attorneys show
Nigerian immigrants how to trick African American women into marriage, trick them into
signing the sponsorship applications, and then direct them to divorce attorneys who circumvent
the spirit of the Federal Patriot Act, which requires financial institution to demand governmental
identification. Defendant attorneys, with the help of those federal Defendants concerned with
immigration and naturalization matters then “fast-track” the applications so as to ensure that
Nigerian immigrants’ applications/requests for permanent residence are quickly granted without
the applications being questioned or scrutinized.

43)  Plaintiff further alleges that Defendants’ participation in the enterprise of
falsifying the applications of Nigerians seeking permanent legal residence is in violation of
federal laws identified as “RICO” laws and further violates Titie 18 U.S.C. §4, regarding the
misprision of felony.

COUNT III — VIOLATION OF THE CIVIL RIGHTS ACT

44)  Plaintiff alleges that the Defendants frequently work in concert with attorneys of a
specific ethnocentric group that have more political power than do the African American women
who have been victimized by the clients of the aforesaid attorneys; that the fraudulent marriages
that are the product of a conspiracy by the immigration lawyers of said ethnic group and their
Nigerian clients intentionally target African American women because of the low social status
that has been forcibly placed on African American women by members of the Defendant
attorneys’ ethnic group.

45)  Plaintiff further alleges that a disproportionate percentage of the attorneys with
whom the Defendants engage in the enterprise of illegal immigration belong to an ethnic group

that teaches that blacks are meant to be enslaved; and that said doctrine, while not the cause, is

1



46) used by attorneys of said ethnic group to rationalize the abuse of African
American women in much the same manner as it was used to rationalize the enslavement of
African slaves, that is, for financial enrichment.

COUNT IV - VIOLATION OF H.R. 3162, SEC. 326
THE PATRIOT ACT -- VERIFICATION OF IDENTIFICATION

47)  Plaintiff states that although the aforesaid statute specifically applies to banks, the
Court should not misconstrue the law to imply that federal agencies and attorneys, who are
officers of the Court, can circumvent the “spirit of the Patriot Act” by allowing immigrant clients
to present falsified names or other false information to them that may eventually be submitted to
the Court as true.

48)  Plaintiff states that proof of the aforementioned statement is reflected in New
York State Penal Code, Section 175.35, offering a false instrument for filing in the first degree;
said felony a form of fraud that is viewed by Title 8 of the United States Code as a crime of
moral turpitude; and as such, is consistent with the “spirit” of the Patriot Act.

49)  Plaintiff further states that in the best interest of justice, the Court must not
misconstrue Plaintiff’s unfamiliarity with the finer point of federal law in a way that would allow
the Defendants’ the opportunity to misapply the law, or for the Defendants to rely on the Court to
misapply the law in such a manner that the “letter of the law” is obeyed, but the “spirit of the
law” is not. Plaintiff states that the Court must obey the entire law whether Plaintiff knows it or
not.

COUNT V - VIOLATION OF THE FEDERAL REHABILITATION ACT OF 1973
VIOLATION OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT

50)  The Federal Rehabilitation Act of 1979 holds that it is illegal for any agency that
received federal funding to discriminate against an individual based solely on the individual’s status

as being mentally ill. Furthermore, the Americans with Disabilities Act prohibits governmental
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agencies from withholding services from individuals who are disabled and governmental agencies
are in fact, required to provide accommodations for said individuals.

51) At points throughout the 28 years in which she petitioned the Defendants for
assistance in reporting and prosecuting the husband, Plaintiff alleges that the Defendants
intentionally ignored her because of Plaintiff’s status as being méntally ill; and that said status was
the rationalization Defendants used to regard Plaintiff’s complaints as not credible, in spite of
Plaintiff’s providing Defendants with irrefutable proof of her allegations against the husband.

COUNT VI - VIOLATION OF FIRST AMENDMENT
FREEDOM OF SPEECH

52)  Plaintiff alleges that her right to use Defendant’s Jaewoong Lee and Lycos’ site to
disseminate documents that irrefutably established Plaintiff’s allegations of crimes perpetrated by
the husband was intentionally violated. Further to this, Plaintiff alleges that irrefutable proof of her
statements regarding Judaic religious dogma that advocates anti-black racism was removed as an
excuse to extort the Plaintiff’s silence, thereby allowing the aforesaid Defendants to intentionally
violate Plaintiff’s right to freedom of speech.

COUNT VI - CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS
DEPRIVATION OF FREEDOM OF SPEECH

53) As of the date of the filing of the Amended Complaint, website

http://africandiasporal tripod.com/thecriminalandimmoralactsofchiefchigieedoborakagodwinuzamere was

removed by Defendant Lycos, Inc. for as yet unspecified “terms of service” violations that did
were not mentioned unti! approximately three day after Plaintiff filed the federal complaint.

54)  Plaintiff alleges that the data that was contained in Plaintiff’s websites will be
destroyed, constituting destruction of Plaintiff’s intellectual property, or, not returned to Plaintiff
in a timely manner in an attempt to extort Plaintiff’s silence.

55)  Plaintiff alleges that Plaintiff’s evidence, the aforesaid website’s removal within

three (3) days of the filing of the original federal complaint, along with Defendant’s inability to
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provide Plaintiff with a legal, or at very least, a plausible reason for Defendant’s claim that
Plaintiff violated a condition or conditions within the Defendant’s terms of service Is not a
coincidence, but an act of conspiracy where Defendant Lycos, Inc. was impelled to remove
Plaintiff’s websites.

56)  Plaintiff alleges that Defendant Lycos’ intention to remove the website
http://africandiasporal tripod.com was meant to extort Plaintiff’s silence, insofar as the
aforementioned website makes references to various Jewish religious books that teach that dark-
skinned/black people are cursed by God. Further to this, Plaintiff alleges that Defendants’ belief
that the discovery of this information on Plaintiff’s website will infuriate Jewish judges within
the federal court system is shared by the Plaintiff as well. Plaintiff alleges and agrees with
Defendant’s assessment that obtaining an impartial decision after a Jewish judge discovered the
existence of the aforesaid website would be virtually impossible. Plaintiff is terrified and alleges
that, like the Defendant(s), she believes that exposing the aforesaid website will prevent this
Court from using the website regarding the husband’s crimes as evidence and would also ensure
that Jewish judges within this Court would not try Plaintiff’s action in a just manner.

COUNT VHI - OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE

57)  Plaintiff alleges that Defendants have consistently withheld proof of Senator Ehigie
Uzamere’s identity and/or whereabouts from the Plaintiff. Furthermore, Plaintiff also alleges that
on various attempts that she uploaded information regarding Defendant Ehigie Uzamere’s various
crimes onto the internet, along with irrefutable proof of same, Defendants Google/YouTube, Inc.
and Lycos, Inc. have blacklisted Plaintiff from using their websites. Plaintiff further states that the
State of New York, by its agency the New York State Grievance Committee for the 2™ and 11"
District have refused to entertain Plaintiff complaint regarding Defendant Jack Gladstein’s obvious
attempt to trick Plaintiff into divorcing his client using the fictitious name said client used to marry

the Plaintiff. Further to this, Defendant City of New York, from the time that Plaintiff applied for
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public assistance and supplied Defendant the New York City Human Resources Administration
with adequate information for the aforesaid Defendant to contact federal immigration authorities,
neither Defendant City of New York nor Defendant New York City Human Resources
Administration have never contacted federal immigration authorities to locate Defendant Ehigie
Uzamere.

COUNT IX - EXTORTION

58)  Plaintiff alleges that Defendant Ehigie E. Uzamere from the day that Plaintiff
reported Defendant Ehigie Uzamere’s crimes to various law enforcement agencies, Defendant
Ehigie E. Uzamere withheld his whereabouts, proof of his identity and money from the Plaintiff,
and caused members of his family and community to do the same to the Plaintiff and to Plaintiff’s
daughter. When Defendant Ehigie Uzamere believed that Plaintiff was desperate to divorce him,
Defendant Ehigie Uzamere contacted Defendant Jack Gladstein to trick Plaintiff into divorcing him
using Defendant’s fictitious name. When Plaintiff should herself not to be compliant, both
Defendant Ehigie Uzamere and Defendant Jack Gladstein ended all discussion with the Plaintiff.

DEMAND FOR AN ACCOUNTING

50)  Plaintiff, on her own behalf, re-alleges as if fully set forth, each and every
allegation contained in the preceding paragraphs.

60)  Plaintiff respectfully asks that the Court consider that Plaintiff is not an attorney;
further to this, Plaintiff suffers depression and bipolar disorder for which Plaintiff respectfully
requests that this Court provide Plaintiff with an attorney;,

61)  Plaintiff respectfully requests that this Court consider the effects that a lifetime of
Defendants’ abuse has had on Plaintiffs ability to accurately recant all the detail in the
Complaint, and that the Court instead rely on documentation that the Court, in its discretion will

allow the Plaintiff to subpoena.
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62)  Plaintiff demands judgment (a) to require Defendants to make a full disclosure of
the identity and documentation of the husband to the Plaintiff; (b) to set aside the Federal Privacy
Act insofar as Plaintiff's demand for said documentation is based on crimes already committed
and presently in commission by the husband; (c) to consolidate all of Plaintiff’s husband’s
documents help under the fictitious named “Godwin Uzamere” with ali federal files and relevant
documentation held under the husband’s named “Ehigie Edobor Uzamere”; (d) to perform a
countrywide criminal investigation of the husband to ensure that he does not have fictitious
identities within U.S. boundaries; (e) to require the husband to return to the United States to face
trial; (f) to denaturalize the husband based on prima facie evidence presented by Plaintiff of the
husband’s crimes; (g) to provide Plaintiff with the name of Nigerian officials and/or agencies to
allow Plaintiff to file a complaint in Nigeria, (h) to compel the Defendants to provide the
Nigerian government with a copy of Plaintiff’s complaint; (i) to compel the Defendants to
immediately provide the Nigerian government with already-proven facts, including proof that
Plaintiff’s husband and Senator Ehigie Edobor Uzamere are one and the same person; (j) to
launch an investigation on all Defendant attorneys to determine the following: (1) the
accounting of number of Nigerian men who received green-card-marriage-sponsorship services
and divorce services; (2) the number of Nigerian men who received green-card-marriage-
sponsorship and divorce services from the same defendants; (3) the name of the judge(s) who
oversaw the proceedings; (4) the nationalities of the women who married and then divorced their
Nigerian husbands; (4) whether the divorces were contested or uncontested; (5) if the marriage
resulted in children; (6) if there were children of the marriage, whether the children received
child support from the Nigerian father; (k) and to financially compensate Plaintiff with

100,000,000.00 for 28 years of mental and emotional distress.
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff demands a jury trial and judgment and damages against the
Defendants, jointly, severally and/or in the alternative, as follows:

a) Access to all federal records of the husband,

b) $100,000,000.00 in punitive damages as a result of Defendants intentional
infliction of emotional/mental distress upon the person of the Plaintiff.

¢) For a full-fledged criminal investigation against the husband,

d) To be apprised of all stages of the criminal investigation as a victim of the
husband’s crimes and to be viewed by the Defendant’s as a crime victim.

e) Other issues to be determined during the preliminary conference,

f)  For the cost of this action.

Dated: February 29, 2008
Brooklyn, New York

By: Cheryl D. Uzamere
1209 Loring Avenue
Apt. 6B
Brooklyn, NY 11208
Tel.: (718) 647-8370
Cell: (347) 596-2165
Fax: (267) 543-3317
E-mail: cuzamere(@netzero net
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HAPP ¢ 25TH WEDDING ANNIVERSARY

Gospel Audio
CD's
About Us

EDO NEW
RELEASE
AUDIO CDs

GUOSA
LANGUAGE

MORE EDO CDs
Edo Movies

Edo DVD-VCD
Videos

FLASHYMAGAZINE
EDOTV

As the Senator representing edo central (Benin City and the surroundings)
at the federal level in Abuja | urge you to put edo first and make edo people
proud once again. May God grant you Wisdom and Good health.

http://www.edoradio.com/pagefpage/4897 359.htm 3/8/2008
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From Left to Right, Senator Engineer Ehigie
Uzamere, Mrs Iriagbonse Uzamere, Engineer Osaze
Uzamere (oldest son)

A TRUE BINI (EDO) WOMAN. By the side of

every successful man is a loving, strong

http://www.edoradio.com/page/page/4897359.htm 3/8/2008
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. J
and understanding woman. Iriagbonse is ’ t

UNBEHALF OF THE IDEHEN FAMILY FROM ORLANDO, FLORIDA-USA AND
THE STAFF OF www.EDORADIO.com | CONGRATULATE YOU AND WISH YOU
MR & MRS EHIGIE & IRIAGBONSE UZAMERE A HAPPY 25TH WEDDING
ANNIVARY.

John Idehen

president/ceo

www.edoradio.com

http://www.edoradio.com/page/page/4897359.htm 3/8/2008
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FAMILY COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK PC_ ff
COUNTY OF KINGS

NS Y A
KNGS COUNTY -Ani Cl
This is the number CLERK OF THE COURT

associated with

JORND, COAKLEY | higie Uzamere.” D4 AG 20 P35
ot T
(PLEASE PRINT)
ARCHIVES REQUEST FORM

- OS2L RO romssare AUG 20 208
ASSISTED BY (FOR TRACKING PURPOSES) Wl’ Q/[ Q @ﬁ CHECKED

magk’coum EMPLOYEE T ROOM
IMPORTANT: PLEASE VERIFY THAT THIS FILE JACKET IS NOT IN THIS COURT HOUSE. THANK YOU

INTHEMATTER OF (CASENAME)‘_@:L@ ) ZF\/\/\EP—F

YOURNAME (LAST) //Lam ef(e (FIRST) GA Pf" i (V) D

J
PRESENTADDRESS_@MAQQ_% Avonce APT.NO.@FaNY)___ (2083
CITY M staTeE__ <~ _ziecopE_t (0%

RELATION TO CASE (CHECK ONE) 54’1‘10“11 ORESPONDENT O OTHER

TELEPHONE NO. (paYTME) _(” 7/ X GY7-%370) _ (EvENING) :

BEST TIME TO CALL

s\ EEDS ToZalze L) C/D

PLEASE NOTE: IF YOU DO NOT RECEIVE NOTICE IN 20 BUSINESS DAYS REGARDING THIS
REQUEST, PLEASE CALL THE ARCHIVES DIVISION AT AREA CODE (718) 643-8893. YOUMUST
PROVIDE THE DOCKET NUMBER AND DATE OF THIS REQUEST.

FOR QFFICE USE ONLY

DATE ORDERED: BY:

DATE RECEIVED: BY:

PERSON NOTIFIED: BY:

FORM REVISED 01/26/2004; JV 419
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FAMILY COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF KINGS P C ;

This is the number associated with "“,'_:Egg CQUT s o
“Goodwin {Godwin) Uzamere.” The LLERA L L COURT
City gave this name. I gave the name

13 P ki »,
) Ehigie Uzamere. 04 A 20 P3:15
JOHN D. COAKLEY -
ASSISTANT DERUTY CHIEF CLERH 253 ADAMS STREET
DIVISIOXN SUPERVIEOR BROOKL N, NY 11238

(PLEASE PRINT)

ARCHIVES REQOUEST FORM

DOCKET NUMBER F——(O ?if@’,}(/ ? S topay'spate_AUG 2 0 2004
ASSISTED BY (FOR TRACKING PURPOSES) L*IL ( Q @ﬁ). CHECKED
: FAMILY COURT EMPLOYEE .
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IN THE MATTER OF (CASENAME) @ OGJrD (DN U ZA/V\E@JTC

YOURNAME (LasT)__ {70 mere (FIRST) dlr\p (ul (IN)
PRESENT ADDRESS : APT.NO. (FaNY)_ (5
CITY? mo\k\:;,, sTaTE_INY 7P CcODE /194 e
RELATION TO CASE (CHECK ONE) CHPETITIONER JRESPONDENT O OTHER

TELEPHONE NO. (DAYTivE) ( 7/ 2{) 6Y7 $370 (EVENING) ‘

BEST TIME TO CALL

7

REMARKS Y\JE@D? T (LF;\J.’D% \-/UC;

PLEASE NOTE: IF YOU DO NOT RECEIVE NOTICE IN 20 BUSINESS DAYS REGARDING THIS
REQUEST, PLEASE CALL THE ARCHIVES DIVISION AT AREA CODE (718) 643-8893. YOU MUST
PROVIDE THE DOCKET NUMBER AND DATE OF THIS REQUEST.

EOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DATE ORDERED: BY:
DATE RECEIVED: BY:
PERSON NOTIFIED: BY:

FORM REVISED 01/26/2004; JV 419
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11/15/2007 4:46 PM  FROM: Cheryl D. Uzamere TO: 1-202-647-2283  PAGE: 002 OF 005

November 11, 2007

The Honorable George Bush
President of the United States
The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20500

Subject: Refusal of Condoleeza Rice’s staff to Report/Prosecute Alien Involved in
Immigration Fraud, Identity Fraud, Social Security and Bigamy

Dear Mr, President:

On or around November 9, 2007, I spoke with Ms. Mary Ellen Sariti, an employee
working in the American Citizen Services division of the U.S. Department of State, an agency
headed by Ms. Condoleeza Rice. In response to my inquiry regarding my husband, Senator
Ehigie Edobor Uzamere of Nigeria, Ms. Sariti told me that my husband married a Nigerian
woman in 1982 whose name she tacitly admitted to be Iriagbonse Irowa.

I told Ms. Sariti that I married someone by the name of “Godwin” Uzamere on November
21, 1979, and that “Godwin” Uzamere is the same person as Ehigie Uzamere (see marriage
license, attached). 1 also sent an e-mail to Ms. Sariti with a link to the following website:
http://africandiasporal.tri od.com/thecriminalandimmoralactsofchiefehi ieedoborakagodwinuza
mere. This website has a picture of my husband identical to the picture that Ms. Sariti described
to me from her files.

My husband is guilty of immigration fraud, identity fraud and bigamy. My husband went
so far as to retain Jack Gladstein to divorce me using my husband’s fictitious first name
“Godwin” (see letter, attached). These are crimes of moral turpitude that under normal
circumstances would make an individual eligible for denaturalization and deportation.

1 suspect the following: either someone in Ms. Rice’s office (and/or the U.S. Department
of Homeland Security’s Citizenship and Immigration Services) has been paid off, or that the
United States has a diplomatic relationship with Nigeria such that the oil and/or other economic
benefits that the U.S. government receives from Nigeria “negates” the U.S. government’s desire
to prosecute Nigerians who violate federal or state law.

Lastly, I believe that anti-non-foreign-black racism plays the largest part in why federal
agencies continue to ignore my cries for justice. In my divorce action (Supreme Court Kings
County Index No. 26332-07), 1 ask the Court to grant me $20,000,000.00 in property distribution
and child support. If I receive this money, I will be able to pay off my federal student loan. I
believe that if I was Jewish or some other foreigner, the United States government would go after
the Nigerian government to ensure that it enforces my divorce settlement. However, because 1
am a non-foreign-black American, the United States government does not give a damn about me
or about my daughter.
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TO: 1-202-647-2283

) -~y

PAGE: 003 OF 005

If someone from your office does not contact me personally to reassure me that your
administration will do something to: 1) prosecute and “denaturalize” Senator Uzamere for
immigration fraud, identity fraud and bigamy; and 2) capitalize on the 1.8, government’s
diplomatic relationship with Nigeria to ensure that the Nigerian government recognizes and
enforces the financial terms of my divorce, I will make no further efforts or arrangements to pay

off the student loans that 1 owe the state

and federal government (please refer to

http:ffwww.nigeria—law.org/Matrimonial%2OCauses%ZOAct.htm Marital Causes Act of Nigeria,

Part VI, §81(2), §81(3)a), (b) and §81(6)). 1 will do everything humanly possible to ensure that,
until the U.S. government assists me, [ will pay nothing.

Additionally, I will tell Judge Prus (the judge handling my divorce) that 1 made every

effort to solicit the federal government’s help

committed, but that federal government refuses to assist me.

1 respectfully ask that you do all
Yar’adua of Nigeria to ensure that Nigerian

in prosecuting my husband for the crimes he has

you can to ensure that Ms. Rice speaks to President
criminals like my husband do not take advantage of

the U.S. government’s petrol-soaked, diplomatic relationship with Nigeria while helpless,

unprotected, non-foreign black women
emotional and economic terrorism by

Nigerian community at large.

1 will not stand for it.

fedu

Ce: Honorable Condoleeza Rice
Secretary of State
US State Departiment

Fax: (202) 647-0122

Honorable Charles Schumer
Senator, New York
Fax: {(212) 486-7693

Honorable Mallamn Ibrahim Awalu
Consul General

Nigerian Consulate, New York, NY
Fax: (212) 687-1476

Respectfully,

Y/

b Lﬁﬁwéfaidafi

Cheryl D. Uzamere
1209 Loring Avenue
Apt. 6B

Brooklyn, NY 11208
Tel.: (718) 647-8370
Fax: (267) 543-3317

tike me and my daughter are subjected to the onslaught of
Nigerian diplomats specifically and the non-diplomatic

E-mail: cuzamere@netzero.net

Peter Keisler, Esq.
Acting Attorney General
1JS Department of Justice
Fax: {202) 514-4507

General Counsel
US Dept. of Education
Fax: (202) 205-2689

Honorable C. N. Okafor

Consul General

Nigerian Consulate, Atlanta, GA
Fax: (770) 394-4671

Richard L. Skinner, Esg.
Inspector General

US Dept. of Homeland Security
Fax: (202) 254-4292

Honorable Ambassador
Nigerian Embassy
Fax: (202) 362-6552

Jack Gladstein, Esq.
Gladstein & Messinger
Fax: (718) 793-0524
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Gladstein & Messinger G2

Attomeys At Law
118-21 Queans Boulevard

Suite 613
. Farest Hills. New York 13 73
Jack Gladstein {7181793-7800
Scott Messinger Fax (718179303233
E-Mail: Gladmessamys @ aol.com
Of Counscl -

Barbura S. Reede
Robin S. Messinger*

T A Iin NY miNd

October 1, 2003

Chenyl D. Uzamere

1209 Loring Avenue

Api6B

Brooklyn. N.Y. 11208 :

By Cenified Retum Receipt Mail and First Class Mail

Re: Uzamiere v. Uzamere

Dear Ms. U zamere:

Please be advisad that this office represents vous husband, Godwin Uzamere as your matrimonial
problems. .

Kindly have vour representative vontact ny office 50 we may be able w work out an amicable
solution w terminate vour marriage

Simﬁr}\

-;;
Jack Gladstein

JGmmk
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Gladstein & Messinger
Attorneys At Law @
' 118-21 Queens Boulevard
Suite 614
Forest Hills, New York 11375
Jack Gladstein (718)793-7800
Scott Messinger Fax (718)793-0524
of o E-Mail: Gladmessattys@aol.com

Robin S. Messinger* * Admitted in NY and NJj

October 9, 2007

Honorable Eric'I. Prub, J.S.C. ‘ : R
Supreme Court Kings County
360 Adams Street

Brooklyn, N.Y. 11201

Re; Uzamere v. Uzamere
Index No. 26332-07

Dear Honorable Sir:

In October, 2003 the defendant retained the services of this firm to begin a divorce proceeding. A
few weeks later Mr. Uzamere contacted our firm and requested that we stop all work on his file and
informed us that he would not require our services. Accordingly we informed the plaintiff of same
by correspendence on November 11, 2003, see our fax cover, letter and transmission receipt attached
hereto. We do not understand why the plaintiff has involved this firm since we do not represent
anyone in this action and have no knowledge about the facts in this case. We do not understand why
the plaintiff continues to send, fax, email documents to our office as well as call this office.

We are not a party to this action in any manner. It is requested that you note and mark your files
accordingly.

If there are any questions, please feel free to contact this office.

Sincerely,

Jack Gladstein
JG:mk

cc: Cheryl Uzamere .
1209 Loring Avenue, Apt 68, Brooklyn, N.Y. 11208







October 13, 2003

By Certified Return Receipt
Requested, First Class Mail
and Fax

Jack Gladstein, Esq.
Gladstein & Messinger
Attoreys at Law

118-21 Queens Boulevard
Suite 615

Forest Hills, NY 11375

Re: Uzamere v. Uzamerg
Dear Mr. Gladstein:

I received your letter dated October I, 2003 regarding your firm’s representation of my
husband, Godwin Uzamere. Please note that although I acknowledge receipt of this correspondence,
Imust also acknowledge that this letter does not contain “Ehigie Edober Uzamere,” the name which
is recognized by the U.S, Immigration and Naturalization Service (now BCIS), Pratt University, the
Social Security Administration and me. Additionally, as of the date of this letter, I have never
réceived any eofréspondence froti your office via eertified mail of any other masner that CPLR
§308 considers properly completed service of process.

Please understand that my stating an objection to the manner in which your letter was
delivered to me is twofold: 1) to object to the statement “By Certified Return Receipt Mail” which
appears in your correspondence dated October 1, 2003; and, 2) to ensure that you do not send or
scrve any other correspondence with similar false claims of having properly completed service of
process (that is, if you have not alréady done so).

In the past, my husband and the law firm that represented my husband for his immigration
case took advantage of my lack of legal knowledge, my emotional state and my financial inability
to retain legal counsel. Thus far, your office has done the same to me, insofar as it has:

1} presented a letter 1o me that makes a statement that is blatantly false;

2) refused to tell me my hushand’s address sa that I can serve him with papers;

3) made no attempt to tell me if my hushand intends to provide me with funds so
that [ can pay for an attorney; _

4) refused to confirm or deny (in writing) whether my husband is married to
another woman (which both my husband and his brother John claim);

5) contacted me within weeks of my having filed a complaint with the Disciplinary
Committee, 1* Department against my husband’s immigration attorneys,

6) sent the aforesaid Jetter containing my hushand’s alias, not his fidl name.
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Letter ta Jack Gladstein, Esq.

Page2
October 13, 2003

I believe that, like the immigration law firm that represented my husband, your office knows
(or at least suspects) that my husband had a living spouse at the time that he married me, giYin the
impression that your office is either suborning perjury, or relying on “plaqsiblg deniability” to
explain away my husband’s current felonious conduct. 1 would not be surprised if tk‘le law office
of Allen Kaye has already contacted you and advised you to proceed with this diverce in such & way
so as to give the impression that my hushand did not have a living spouse at the time he contracted
16 mardy me, and 1o continug the pretensc that my husband’s full name was"Godwin B. Uzamere
at the time that we married. I make this presumption based on the fact that the only documents I
have ever seen with the named “Godwin” are the marriage certificate and accompanying certificate
of officiant. Hiding my husband’s marriageto another woman - especially if he married this woman
using the name “Ehigie E. Uzamere” would Iegally require me to commence an action fo declare
the nullify of a void marriage, not an action for a divoree. Filing an action for a divorce makes the
Jegal presumption to the court that my marriage to my hushand was Jegal at its inception. My
contention is not that my hushand abandoned me - my claim is that my husband had a living spouse
at the time he cotitracted to marty me,; anid that his sole reason for martying me was to obtain
permanent residence.

I presently receive social security insurance for bipolar disorder, for which I was hospitalized
and diagnosed in 1993. 1am presently taking Zoloft for major depressive disorder. Social security
insurance is a form of welfare. Ialso receive medicare and medicaid. New York State Temporary
Disability has determined that I am unable to engage in substantial and gainful employment.

Although I have prepated the poor persot’s order, its accom panying affidavit, action for the
divorce and its aceompanying affidavit, | am terrified that just like in the past, T wiil be tricked (or
bultied) into signing forms, representing myself, and eventually T wilt be deprived of any and all
rights to any other forms of legal redress because of my stupid and desperate attempts to defend
myself legally.

Your office, like the law office of Allen Kaye, my husband’s immigration attorney, has no
concern for the spirit of the law, on which the letter of the law is based. Although my husband was
able to, for a short time, use Allen Kaye's office and its ability to employ legal loopholes and my
naivete to commit immigration fraud, the end result of this is that our daughter was denied both
child support and the opportunity to grow up with her father. I was left in financial and emotional
shambles by my husband and his law firm’s complicity to trick me into signing papers. T was
rendered incapable of holding down a job from then until the present time. I, as well as my children,
became financial burdens of the state. My son is still a financial burden of the state, as a result of
my putting him in foster care. 1am a financial burden to the state. Although I want to work, I have
beeti fired from 56 marny jobs that I seriously doubt that anyone will ever waiit to hife mie.

Although this case centers around my husband, will make it my personal business to shut
your law firm down for defending my husband’s constant attempts to force me to engage in
felonious conduct. I'will send a copy of this letter to the departmental disciplinary committees in
both Manhattan and Brooklyn, to report that your office is suborning perjury by allowing my
husband to pretend that he is not married to another woman besides me.
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Lewter to Jack Gladstein, Esq.

Page 3

October 13, 2003

Since I am too emotionally stressed to proceed pro se, and too destitute to retain an attorney,
I can see no other way to strongly encourage you to convince my husband to give me money to pay
for an attorney, but to go afier your company, and for this I am sorry. Further to this, please note
that any attempt to misrepresent facts, either material or immaterial, with be met with a swift

complaint to the aforementioned disciplinary committees.

Because ] am not an attomey, I have presently chosen not to present documents to you as
sich. However, | am making a forinal request that within the next 30 ddys, youir office produce the

following documents to me:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

produce photographic proof that Godwin/Ehigie is the individual who
retained your services and who is known to me as my “husband”™;

produce 2 plan by which Godwin/Ehigie will provide me with maney so
that I can pay for an attorney; if he refuses, state the reason(s) for the
refusal;

produce Godwin/Ehigie’s actual tegal domicile/residence to determine if
he is within or without the state;

produce the name of Godwin’s/Bhigie’s wife {or wives) and chiidren if
such information exists;

prodiice the date of Godwin’s/Ehigie’s mattiage 1o his wife (Wives),

produce documentation detailing Godwin’s/Ehigie’s plan to provide me
with the financial means to care for myself during the pendency of this
case;

produce al! documents your office has received from Godwin/Ehigie,

produce all documents your office hag received from the law office of
Allen Kaye, or any other laws firms that have contacted you regarding
Godwin/Ehigie;

produce all past and pending litigation currently filed against
Godwin/Ehigie, and all other aliases, tribal names, etc., by which this
person is known,

10) produce all litigation currently filed by Godwin/Ehigie, and all other

aliases, tribal names, etc., by which this person is known;
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11y produce all aliases, tribal names, birth names, ete. by which
Godwin/Ehigie is also known, both within and without the state;

12} produce an affidavit from Godwin/Ehigie that he does not have a living
spouse either within or without the state; said affidavit must state that
Godwin/Ehigie docs not have an alias, tribal names etc. under which he
cutrenily has a living spouse; also include all other names by which
Godwin/Ehigie is known,

12) produce all past and current marriages of “Godwin E. Uzamere,” “Ehigie
E. Uzamere, including, but not limited to documents in the United States
and its territories, and documents in Nigeria;

13) produce all church and religious documents regarding “Godwin E.
Uzamere” and “Ehigie E. Uzamere™; said documents include but are not
limited to 1) birth certificate; 2) baptismal certificates, including but not
limited to documents originating from the United States and its territories,
and documents from churches in Nigeria;

14) produce a certified copy of the baptismal certificate and/or document of
baptism if the aforesaid document exists; if said document exists, produce
a certified copy of the church’s marriage license, certificate or
documentation of officiant who perforied the martiage ceremony:

Godwin/Ehigie has never paid child support. He left me on the day that we married. He
defamed both me and our daughter to his famity. He paid a law firm to trick me into signing papers
that made me the unwitting participant to at least one felony. That “a leopard cannot change its
spots” is a fitting analogy in this sordid tale of my husband’s use of sex, lies and morally defunet
law firms to bend or break the law. I did not want to be a party to it in 1979; I will not be a party
to it now.

Your refusal to cooperate with me will only result in continued dealings with me as a victim
who has been mentally and emotionally disabled as a result of egregiously felonious conduct
perpetrated by Godwin/Ehigie and his attorneys, instead of dealing with an attorney with whom you
can plan an “amicable solution.” It will result in my filing a claim against you and Godwin/Ehigie
for the continued intentional infliction of mental and emotional distress for refusing to cooperate
with my request for Godwin/Ehigie to provide me with money so that [ can pay for my own attorney.
It will also vesult in fity taping - from this moment ofi~ any and all conversations that [ have with
you until such time that I have retained an attorney. Lastly, please understand that no matter how
annoying I may appear to be to you, that unless my husband pays for me to have an attorney, you
must correspond with me, insofar as I have no choice but to proceed pro se.
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Thank you in advance your expeditious reply to the above.

Respectfully,

Chicegl D, Zpamene
Chery! D, Uzamere
/edu

cc:  Rebeca V. Taub
Departmental Disciplinary Committee
Supreme Court Appellate Division
First Judicial Department
6] Broadway
New York, 10006

Department Disciplinary Commitice
Supreme Court, Appellate Division
Second Judicial Department

361 Adams Street

Brooklyn, NY 11201
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State of New York
Grievance Committee
335 Adams Street
Suite 2400
Brooklyn, NY 11201

To Whom It May Concern:

Following this page please find a letter I received from Jack Gladstein, Esq., of the law
offices of Gladstein & Messinger. Also enclosed is a letter that I sent to Mr. Gladstein making a
formal request for documents. Mr. Gladstein claims to represent my husband, Godwin Uzamere.

Godwin Uzamere, is not my husband’s real name. My husband’s real name is Ehigie E.
Uzamere. 1 believe that Jack Gladstein knows my husband’s real name. I believe that when my
husband retained Mr. Gladstein’s services, he retained him using his real name, However, I believe
that Mr. Gladstein is facilitating my husband’s fraud by helping my husband maintain the alias
under which my husband married me. Additionally, Mr. Gladstein claims to have sent this letter
via certified mail. I have never received any correspondence from him via certified mail.

I have asked Mr. Gladstein to submit proof of my husband’s identify, to ensure that the
person that claims to be my husband is actually my husband. Mr. Gladstein has chosen not to do
S0, i

I believe that it is wrong for an attorney to help his client submit false identification to the
court. I believe that for an attorney not to require identification from his/her client and to go along
with a client who submits false identification is suborning perjury. It is bad enough that he lied
about sending the attached letter via certified mail.

I have suffered enough because of my husband. Mr. Gladstein’s refusal to verify my
husband’s identify, coupled with his sending me a legal document with a fake name intensifies and
exacerbates the mental and emotional distress that [ have endured for the past 24 years as a result
of my husband’s felonious conduct.. '

Many years will pass until we see another World Trade Center. Part of the reason why we
don’t have one now is because of attorneys who allow foreigners to use fraudulent credentials.

Protecting our borders starts with attorneys.

Jedu

cc:  Jack Gladstein, Esq.
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Jewish Myth of the Curse of Ham —
Oppression Starts With the Elimination of
Africans' Reputations

A_mi-h[uk racism ig seen, at least superficially as a societal scourge that has all but been
radi d from mai Amegican and Western European societies. Sure, there are § few
die-hard individuals, mostly displayed by the media as KKK or Neo-Nazi white Christian
sphinter groups that routinely preach the inferiority of dark skin to their memnbers. The
media, in its depiction of racists, always points to white Christians as the individuals who
imtroduced the idea of white supremscy and the inferiority of dark-skinned Africans to
mainstream white Christian socisty. Nothing could be farther from the truth,

The Babylogian Talmud, a book of European Jewish history and {ore, explains its now
centuriep-old  religloushy-ft d vationalization of the inferiority of dark skin
mplgalosb,wheteitmds:”Olzknbbismnght:Thmecouuamdinﬂ:enrk,mdﬂleywm
all punished - the dog, the mven and Ham, The dog was doomed to be tied, the maven
[hiz seed into hiz mate's mouth], and Ham was smitten in his skin." {Thig is
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foctnoted and the foomote reads: "Le., from him was descended Cush fthe Negro), wha is
black-gkinned."

Another Europeen Jewish document, the (Soncino) Vol. 1, p. 293 says:
"AND HE SAID: CURSED BE CANAAN {Breishi 9:25): {C y omitted).. R Huna
also said in B Joseph's name: You [i.c. Noah is speaking to Ham) have prevented e from
doing something in the dark [i.e. cobabiting with his wife], therefore your seed will be ugly
aad dark-gkinned. R. Chiyya said: Ham and the dog copulated in the Ark, therefore Ham
came forth black-skinned while the dog publicly exposed its lation."

Mr. Lester, a Jewish man who posted comments on the internet regarding Judaism said
the following regarding the book Artsot Hy Huyyim: "In 1992 a book was published by a
leading member of the Satmar community entitled Artsot Ha-Hayyim. On p. 52 he explains,
and gmoses orher rabbis, that the reason Abraham Lincoln was killed was because he freed
the blacks. This iz also the reason why Kennedy was killed, i.e. because he was good to the
blacke. He continues by saying that this will be the fate of any who adopt a progressive
aftitude towards blacks, because they are meant to be enslaved. His source for this is Ham's
curse.” (Please see pages S2A and 52B of Artsot Ha-Hayyim, below.)

Autsot Ha Hayyim contuins the names of many rabbis,

book _Legends of the Jews In Vol. 1, page 169 Mr.
Ginzberg writes: "The descendants of Ham through Canaan therefore have red cyes, bocause
Ham looked upon the nakedness of his father, they have misshapen lips, because Ham spoke
with his lips to his brothers about the 1 dition of his father; they have twisted
curly hair, because Ham tuned and twisted his bead round to see the nakedaess of his father;
and they go about naked, beceuse Ham did not cover the nakedness of his father. Thus he
was requited, for it i3 the way of G-d to mete out punish for ...The
last will and of Canaan add d to his children read as follows: "Spesk not the
truth; hold not yourselves aloof from theft; lead a dissolute life; hate your master with an
exceeding great hate; and love one another "

The Torsh Anthology, another European Jewish document, details the true origin of the
slanderous belief of the inferiority of dark skin in Vol. 1, p. 392-3: "Ham received five
punishments: 1. Because he looked at his naked father, his eyes became red, always
appeafing bloodshot. 2. B he mocking old his brothers about his father's condition,
his lips were made thick and gross, like those of a Negro. 3. Because he wrned his head to
see hig father, the hair of his head and beand became kinky. 4. Because he did not cover his
&thﬂ,itwudeaeedthnhenlwnysgonnked.Weﬂ:mseetlmlﬂweuinEyplgomked.
They even did 50 in Egypt. This was not because of poverty, snce it is impossible to
imagine that one of them would have encugh money to buy clothing. The reason is that
they live in a hot, damp climate, and it is very fortable to wear ¢lothing. The reason
far this is their geographical location, since the Hamatic tribeg live in tropical climes. | was
this curse that caused them 1o live there. They must therefore go naked and become blacked
by the sun, The fifth turse will be discussed later."

At this website, Mr. Lester goes oa to say: "The curse of Ham was something I learned of
a5 a chiid and could not understand its origin from the words in Genesis. The curse of Ham
was widely used by slave owners in the South to justify the enslavement of blacks. In my
studies of slavery 1 was unsble to find the basis. Only when I began studying Torah and
vatious commentaries did I find the scource. Somehow the rubbini ¥es made
their way into Christian culture and became an underpinning for anti-biack racism."

Mr. Shapiro, a Jewish man who responded to Mr. Lester's post ends by saying: "How to
defeat racism? Torah is obviously not the answer since 30 many Jews who spend their whole
lives immersed in Torah are racists”

It does not make sense to balieve thet amy Christian, white, black or would or
could introduce to the world any peligious concept based on the first book of the Bible. The
first book of the Bible wes writken in . Religious teachings based on this book would
best come from individuals who speak Hebrew. White Christians, for the most part, de not
speak Hebrew. European Jews, on the other hand, do.

Aceording o the i icy, under ithe subtile "Slavery®, Spanish and
Portuguese Jews acted as brokers during the African slave trade.

The European Jewish community {in particular its rabbis) had the religious knowledge
and authority to disgeminate both truth and falsehood in the name of God and the Torah.
Using thiy position of authority to profit fi
of the defamatory religious myth. This defs y religi
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. the tast-born son of the som that had preventsd him
from. begetting a younger son dham the three he had.”
The decendants of Ham throngh Canaan therefore have red |
72, becanse Ham looked upon the nakedness of his father ;
the have misshapen lips, because Ham spoke with his lips
5 Fis brothers about the unseemlly condition of his father ;
they have twisted curly hair, Because Ham tumed and
twisted his bead round to see the pakedness of his father ;and
. _m& naked, because Ham did not cwer_thcmkg:}-
. pess of his {a Thus he. was requited, for it is the way
of God to mete ovt punishment sneasure for measure
Canaan had to suffer vicariously for his father's sin. Yet
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descendants of Ham, the Egypiians and Ethiopians, wese
led away captive and into exile Ty the king of Assyria, while

.
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Chery!,

After further review, it appears that your sites violate our Terms of Service and as such we will no longer
fhost those sites.

In your most recent phone message to me, you asked that we send you a digk containin_g all of your
content. We are happy to do so. { wiil send it to the address that you have listed peiow in your emaii to
me.

Please let me know if you have any tuithier questions.
Dan

Daniel J. Sullivan

senior Vice President - General Counse!
Lycos, inc.

100 Fifth Avenueé

Waitham, MA 02451

Phone: 751-370-2848

Fax: 784-370-2655

- et e
TO <riiery -t i ne i T pfT R

02/28/2008 09:57 AM Subject My sites were removed by | was not given any reason why...

Flease rashnnd 17
L R DA T

Dear Mr. Sullivan:

These are the sites that were removed:

| know that I did not say anything defamatory because if i had, the victim wouid be suing me

now. 1 know that I did not say anything untrue. Lastly, I know that I did not engage in a round
of insults or other negative tirades about anyone.

I have been truthful at all the above sites. Since truth is an affirmative defense for the charge of
defamation, and since no one has approached me to tell me that I have done anything to them, }
do not understand why vour firm is violating my 1 * Amendment and New York State
constitutional right to free speech.

Can we please resolve this situation 50 that 1 do not have to file an action against your company?
Please?
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172974008 2:14 PM  FROM: Cheryl D. Uzamere

YouTube - Broadcast Yourself.

Home Videos

robin2002 (5 days ago) Reply | Remove | Black User | Spam

Nigeria's comuption is legendary Just ke your ‘Suction Pad' Lips.

Do you really think the Amaerican govemment or Migetian govemment has
nothing better to da but deal with some pelly domestic squabble? You slly
woman get a fife

chiomze {5 days 6go) Reply | Remove | Block User | Spam
Now we know why heleft hes.

obamtl (4 days ago) fuaply | Remove | Block User | Spam

Ch please women... get a life! Whe do you thmk you are? One, polygamy is
part of the fabric of Afican society. it is one of those ewsinherted Ty
accident” from the Brtish legal system that are not enforcesble. {f you went to
cowrt, you woukd lose aid sUre you've gons to comprt and why sm | surprised
ywhmbﬂmeﬂxt?&md,um%mn,imtﬂyuufmuﬁdﬂuhf

band doac not ghiza yaut and the child you chaim is hic, thare
must b a 4080 reacon.

MI (4 days ago) Rogly | Remove | Block Ugser | Spam

No disrespact but you sound bke a "wile from hed and | sericusly doubt this
Senator LUzamena hmch&urd'MdeMd‘ Furtharmora, this Is a domestic
issue. Whan the govesiments of Nigeria and USA relate, they think of bigger
thinge like geopoltics, palitical influenca in the gullf of guinea that holds:
trillions of doliars of energy rescurces, trade, intesnational peace keeping and
lgztaglnstmm

obamtl (4 days ago) Raeply | Ramove | Biock Liser | Spam

No disrespect but you sound kke a “wife from hell and | seriousty doubt this
Senator Uzamere is the tather of that child. Furthermaore, this is 2 domestic
issue. ¥shen the govemments of Nigeria and LISA relate, they think of bigger
things like goopolics, poiiticel infuence in the guif of guimea that holds -
tillions of doliars of energy rescunces, frade, intemational peace keeping and
Iynlgmnstmoﬂsm

m_ﬁ days ago) fteply | ltemove | Block Uiser | Spam

Your ramts amount to something less than nothing in consgmrison (o these big
picture issues. And fankly, as s taxpuying Nigerian, cont waste nty money
by wasting the time of my officials to open silly letlers, dialribes and rants
Fom you. Finally, lsdy, | think you nesd help. if a father iz ireepansible and
has not doae much for you snd your chid, move on. You ive in & country
where M%mnlsecm whammduﬁhtmﬁwlogelwm

obamtl {d deys egn) RenlyiRemwo | Bluck Userl Spam

ki Uzamere guy has resity offerrded you and your chitd e greatest
revenge you can inftict is by your child achieving grestness withoult him.
What's more... thic youtube video is going to achieve nothing. Nigeria i not
lia the US where "domestic™ ccandalc can cause political problome for the
canator. Afﬂrhtnd‘ﬂdpouphmddhma imlwﬁlsmd‘hlwmldbnit

M 4 daw ago} Rwlvl Remove ;Btor'k Usarl Sparn

Wiormaen, humummumwwu

QQQ_ t4 days ago} Flealy] Remove | Block User | Spam

This Lady is crazy. Has a mental history Sha is just a iar inoking for
$10,000,000 0INLOL)

cuUZamere (4 days ago) Reply | Remove | Bock User | Spam

http://www.youtube.com/comment_servlet?all_comments&v=VStRM7zlpeM&fromurl=/...
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172972008 2:14 PM  FROM: Cheryi D. Uzamere TO: 1-26{-%43-3307

YouTube - Broadeast Y ourself,

“You sre fom your fether the Devil_._ bacause he i a far, and the father ofthe
lie." John 6:44. Webster's Dictignary says this sbout “tel™ "L diabaokis—Gr.
diabolos, fom diabaliein, to sander.” The Graek and Lafin nouns for “devi
come from tha verb "diabollain” that “to shandew.” A slandorer is a
diabolical or devilish person. Every Nigerian that has poshed a comment has
responded to my well-ressarched video and websites with devilish insults but
no proaf of thelr saisments.

Curamere {4 days ago) Reply | Remave | Blgck User | Spam

Although your comments sting, | am glad that you made them. You see, | wil
be abte to show federal authorites how Nigerians form sn ethnoceatric mob
10 buily biack Americans who seek to report crimes comemitted by Nigerians. |
wil tnke nll your racist commaents snd present them to the federsl aulhorities.
So please continus making your stupid sistamanic. it jusl provides me of
more progf of my husbend's wickedness — and the wickedness of racist,
lwwbreaking, slanderous Nigerans fke you.

molarjay (3 days age) Reply| Remove | Block User | Spam =1

el # lifa and wtop behaving Bke breinkets parcon.

Hwyese (2 doys ago) Reply | Ramoue | Pinck ttsar} Spam O

HI Mrs. Uzmrriere, ' young Nigerran woman, and | have to say that I'm somy
sbaout your situation. However, you have ho ook st your prablem from a
cultural point of view. Did you net know befors ying Senmtor U

that Nigerians are polygemous? Polygmmy is legall in Nigmrie.

Myruese ¢ deys sgo) Reply | Remove | BlockUser ! Soam 0

Wihy, even our own President had multiple wives, THAT is why none of the
Nigerian authorties will help you bacause they think you are wasting their
time when millions of Nigerian wornen sre happy in polygamuous marriages. E
is also a POSSIBLE reason why, as you claim, the US gevemment will nat
halp you sithar.

NWUete (2 days ago) Raply | Ramewe | Rinck Hser | Spam G

1 am SURE that the US govemment is aware that polygemy & legal,

phed, [+ d in Nigeria, snd tha is why they probably are
unwitling to teke up Your matter, for fear of ing politico-cullural 3
betwean Nigsra {which, 1 hops you Imow is a major suppilor of the ol you are
so dapandent onjand itzalf.

Nwuees {2 days 359) Repily | Removo | Block User | Spam @

Alse, you should know thal thers is no such thing as CHILD SUPRORT in
Nigsrin. It does not exist, in any shape or form. lm not commending what the
sonator hes done, but you really cannot hold him %o anyihing other than his
own corecience.

NWUeSE [? days 300} Raply | Remove | Block User | Spam 0

Irir realfy sorry for the situation you are i, s this is shameful of the senatar
to behave this way, but perhaps you shauld have found oul more about
Nigerian cutute and eustomns befons marrying the sanstrr

Nwuese [7 days agn) Reoly! Remowe | Block User | Spam 0

Alsa, Nigarians do aot form an sthnocentric mob to bully anybody . The
reattions you are geting from other Nigeriana saems unsympeathetic bacause
thay cannat hefieve how you could marry a Nigasizn man without seriousty
considening the possibity of many cther wives and mwvy other children.

Nwuese (2 days age) Reply| Remove | Black User | Spam 0

Once again, your situation is & womy ong, but | bolieve e can be done o
ramady it. It doas not mesn Nigariens we bad peaple. W just heve differant
cultures, and you werent sware snough of tha impact thet it might have an
you bafora you comritted yoursalf.

Nwuese (2 deys ago) Remiy | Remove | Blogk User | Spam 0

Yinat you need to reaiise is that you are not “The Rewl VWie™ but the FIRST
wife. Many men, heve FIRST, SECOND, THIRD, FOURTH, FIFTH, JUNIOR,
and SEMIOR wives,

Hwueae (? days ago) Reply | Remove | Block Uaer | Spam 0

Piease read my comments kom the boltom to the top. k was meant to be ons

response, bt YouTube doesnT aliow responses S0 be more than 500

characters apiace.

cuzamere (2 days sgo) Reply | Remave | Block User | Spaim
Dear Ms. Nwuese:

His Excellancy Alhaji Shehu Umaru Musa YarAdma has only 2 wives in his
life, based on the biograpty | meed shout bim.

http://www.youtube.com/comment_serviet?all comments&v=VStRM7zlpeM&fromurl=/...
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LFe9rioug Z:i14 pM FROM: Cheryl D. Uzamere TO: 1-261-

YouTube - Broadcast Y ourself.

He is & divorcd, His current wife's name is Turai.

| have the intemnet just as you do. That means that | can resesrch amything,
just like you can. Please do me {and yourself} the horor of researching
information before stempting to push it off on me s fact

NWLIS® (1 day age! Rmp!v l Remove 1 Bock User f Swam O

This is not & matier of ntemet research, itis FACT. A fact that you
oughtte hava considered carelily @l those years ago. Personally |
think thet you shoutd sort this out privately with your husband. Nigerian
men hate this kind of exposure, and | can gromise you that whed you
have done {with the YouTube videc) will mfurists him. You have
disgraced him, and our men are proud. Talk to yms husband, this is
anly making i worse

Hwuese 1 dey ago) Reyly | Retiiove | Bluck User | Spam @

A LOT of us grow up in polygamous homes, and are used to i You cannot

make yourself an exceplion, and that s wivy no e sesms to be helping you

in this case. VWhat sbout the millions of Nigarian women that live every dev in .
leygamous marriage:? WVihat makes you differest from Trem

qum {1 day ago} Reply | Remove | Block User | Spam 0

1 was talking about Hrs Excellency Olusegun Obasanjo, tike former President.
Also, why don't you carry out more ressarch on OTHER. prominent Nigerian
men. You will find thet polygamy = s VERY COMBMON, end ACCEPTABLE
THING in our culture. The fact that ¥ardy divorced his fiest wife before

rmamying the sacond is irel . Migerin gnisar palyomrmy fully.
chaps876 (20 hours ago) Ravly | Famous | Block Usar | Spam 0

My name is Egneasa Uzarrere the niece of senador Eghagpe Uzamenn one
Gquestion 1 have for you Is did you know that people go to jall for defamation of
character. In amatica cisims 20 yeurs lutwr will not be acdknowliedged. You
should taks your irne and enargy and focus on being & goad mather and
grandmather. And if you were really victimized how did you bacome
PREGNANT? Expisin? Anyway it has baon fun and | mean fun baeause my
familty and | has had a ball of lughs on your expense yet again.

cuzamere (19 hours age) Reply | Remove | Block User | Spem

Eghecsa, are you roafly that stupid, you dumb hitch? Semalor Uzamere
married me only to get & gresn card. If you don't beliove me, fuck you, you
stupid bitch. When you, your family or any Niggenian monkey wants to face
e, Ty address i at my website.

chigya878 (19 hours age) Rewiy | Reinove | Biock User | Spam ©

YOU ARE THE CRAZY BITCH. Nobody cares about you packoss. 1 think you
neadtouﬂmprobemlhnbuuyﬁrud‘hmdnywwup
sily. Gat the doliar signs out of your eyes cause your not getting sty of his

money lunatic.F

mua ours agUJ Ramvi Remeve | Block User| Spam @
ChapsB76 you are right. This iz only looks . kiz sad You

Tube show this video lo still be up. | hope one day hec-l sue her for

defarmation of character.

{18 hours aga) Repty | Remove | Block Uiser | Spem

Oeatstuba, you still mnning your shupid fuckin' moulih? Wy don't you call
Eugene Osato Uzamere. His telephone nurmber ks (718) 408-3380. Are you
like & shipid muthafucks or something? And | am lcoking Yor monay for
rysalf and his dacghter, you stuptd kick!t! P his wife, Whet the Rick's wrong
with you smﬂd muthafuckns?77. iM AM EHIGIES WIFEH

m (18 hoLrs age) Reolw Fiamove | Block Useﬂ Spam 0

You just provad to everybaody thet you have a mantal prabhlem plasse sealk
pralessional help immeadialaly. = imperstive that you tele cars of your
rentet heakh bafons you kose contral of whets resl and what is lentasy You
arendﬁsml’emubnon pnpwhllndhomytmt

Q (17 hours ago) Repiy | Remove | Block User | Spam 0

Wow you have & foul mouth. Reading ail your replys shows that you are
really mantally dishurbad. You sva not the tha wifs on paper. Plassa siop all
this false acqusations

CUZBIWTE (17 haurs Agn) Reply | Remaovs | Biock User| Spam

Hoving & mantal problem does not viclate the law, you shupid son of & bitch.
Poople are bom with all types of dissbiites. Pecple with class and/or

manners would not make kin of a porcon with a dicsbility. Boing disablod is
not & character flaw. Being a fuckin’ idiot is a chasacter few. You, chapped

http://www.youtube.com/comment_servlet?all commenis&v=VStRM7zlpeM&fromurl=/...
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mouth 876, have a tericus character flaw, much fike tha Niggerian foxars o
this post.

CUZAMEIE (17 fwgurs aguj Repiy | Remove | Diock User Spam
Alsa, Ms. Chapped mouth 876. Amng uneducabed idiots that know nothing

abaut the law, a husband's declarstions of love e some st he may have

screwed for 26 yoam may hava some sentimentad value, bul the cnly thing

that matbers is the law — thet is, what is on paper. Senutor Uzamere recaived

fis permanent residence in the United States based on the marriage

certificate, not based on being in love with me.

CUTAEre (15 hours ago) Reply | Remove | Block User | Spam

| cannot expact to appeai to the commonsanse of 8 growp of barbaric

savages who think that cutting up & woman's vagine is mormal. Fuck yall.

Had | know thet Senstor Uzemere wet a green card whars, | would never

have introduced him to my family and my church. When my father realized

that hie only married me for a green cerd he was wery engry. | am so

ashamed | evac met him. What o fuckin® lose:.

chaps878 (16 hours ago) Reply | Remove | Block User} Spam B
Wow a mind is & temible thing to wasie and yours is on ancther planet. its

cbvious thal you are mentally unstable 50 it makes no sense writing back and
forth to you. You have = senous problem and the only ome uneducated is you.

Move on and gat a grip on yoair sanity b tha senadew has ionged
moved on. | highly doubls he thinks sbout you. He ives with his first wife and
you are nok .

Adld to § e
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1/29/2008 2:17 PM FROM: Cheryl D. Uzamere TO: 1-201-543-331Y PAGE: QUL OF Uz

YouTube - Broadcast Yourself. Page 1 of 2

th, cuzamere! (4} Account ! History ! Help | LogOut ! Shte:

Home Videos Channels Comimunity

My Account ¥ / General Messages

Your Inbox is the central place to keep track of messages and videos from other peopie on YouTube. You can view and delete messages
and invites sent to you, manage comments and video responses, and send messages to others.

Re: See bolow. ..

Received Videas : RSN | dort know where you got vour sducation 21 but i doubt it was on planet earth. Maybe
: [0 istivsbeead™ | mars | am an educated black nigerian wosan with my masters degrea in Jan 28, 2008, 07.04 PM
Video Comments H R o= 1 EDWUCATION You are notev (mora}
Adeo R !::hﬁ'lﬁ__“m. " 77 {Reply) (Decloke} (BlockUsor) {Markas Gpam}
Sent i Re: See bolow.., :

Hooaeoooeo (Ho}
Youza Hoooooo (Ho} “
Youza Hooooao {Ho) '
| sl Bl yousa houtou (Hu)

Jan 28, 2008, 06.52 PM

B Only aliow my
contarts to send ma
massages

Yot Comn ho adnities ,
With ho tendenwiss ;
Hoe are your fiands, hoes are your en {mora) i

{Reply) (Delete) (BlockUser) (Mark as Spam)

Re. See below... H
Hey ¥ checked. You are not ihe wile on paper. | crrecked immigration and also he did net
use you 1o e for a green card. Please stop your lying.

Original Message Jan 28, 2008, 08:03 PM

e © FFYOU frore)
seutube {Reply) [Dslete) [Block User) (Mark as Spam)

Re: Re: Re: Regarding your stsiement
Whywid & hurt my pride? if vou like you can use the word nigger’ but it only show your

stupicity. | wiote bahaving’ nstead of ‘behaving’; have heard of typographical emror bef  Jan 25, 2008, 08:51 AM

(maro) E
Raply} (Ceiola) [Block Usar) (Mark 2s Spam) Y
Ra: Ra: Ra: Re: Ra: Regarding your stabermant

Rant of a crazy stupid woman. From thee way you talkeng it shows you didnt go o
schoal and if you did, then you just pass through it. Have asked yoursalf, what your rant  Jan 26, 2008, 08:43 AM
is ol g (more)

Reply) {Delete) (BlockUser) (Mark gs Span)

Ba: Re; Re: steboment

1 agree with you, nobody(include me) wid cay such a thing o & decent woman. Agk

youisell are you a decent woman? Your up-roar is nothing but that of a brainless

parson. Jen 25, 2008, 08:00 £M

Onge {more)
(Rapiy) {Deleta) (Btock User) [Mark as Spam) i

Re: Regerding your statament :
Hahaha,_ I'm nol in frealang state or looking for ur fealang green whatever I'm more

than comfortable whers | am. I'm not the are laokng kr Mee money. From what u «an 2§, 2008, 07:53 P
wote, it she (more)

{Repiyj (Deiele) [Slock User} (Markas Spam}

Ra” Ragardng your staternant B
With ynur characlar, it shows thel you kom gutter. 1 pity anyone that put s eork intn *
vou
Original Message Jan 25 2008, 0134 PW
M ' > Belng crazy, or mentaby ill is not 2 character faw to civ (more) p
{Reply) (Deolle] [Block User) (Markat Spam) !

Re: Reqgarding your stitement

Ur brain is not decent enough to giva 1o my dog. Egbe oshi, Ewl




~ ~ ) -~ ~ -~ -~y
1/29/2008 2:17 PM FROM:= Cheryl D. Uzamere TO: 1-267-543-3317 PAGE: 001 COF D02

YouTube - Broadcast Y ourself. Page 1 of 2

W, cuzamerel (4 AccountMstory i Helo | LogOut | Site;

Home Videos Channels Community

My Account v / General Messages

Your Inbox is the central place to keep frack of messages and videos from other people on YouTube. You can view and delete messages
and invites sent to you, manage commenls and video responses, and send messages to dgthers.

Subject Recelved

General Messages ;
Friend invites :
: Ra: See below. ..

Recelved Videaos ; | dowd know where you got your education al but | doubt it was on planst sarlh. Maybe
¢ mars ! am an educated black nigenan woman with my masters degres in Jen 28, 2008, 07.04 PM - ©

Video Comments : ; EDLICATION You are not ev [more]
N ‘:nm““-ﬁ- (Repiy) {Delate} [Block User] (Mark as Spam) i

Video Responses : chaps876 :
i Hoomoeoooe {Ho} H

H Youra Hoooono [Ha)

E ! Youza Hopoooo [Ho) '

I e | saind thal youza hooooo (Ho} e

N 18 Jan 28, 2008, 06:52PM

Message Seiting H : :
[ onty allow my You doin ho adivilios
coniacls to send me With ho tendencies H
messeges Hos @re your fiends, hoes ore your en (more)
DT [Repiy) (Deisle} (Block Liser) (Mark as Spam)

' Re: Se0 below... :

Hey i checked. Yiou are not the wife on paper. | checked immigration and alse he did not :
USe woul 1o fike for a green card. Pleass stop your lying, 3
Orignal Message: Jan 28, 2008, 6602 PM i
> K YOU (more) 3
Repty) (Delets} (BlockUser) (Mark as Spam) H

Why wid & hurt my prde? If you ke you can use the word ‘rigger' it it only show your
stupidity. | wrote ‘bahaving' inslead of ‘behaving”. have heard of typograptical error bel  Jan 26, 2008, 08:51 AM

(morg)
Replyy (Delete} (BlockUser] {Markas Spam)

Re: Re: Re: Re: Re: R r t
Rand of 2 crazy stupid womane. From thee way you talking it shows you didnt go to
schoof and i you di, then you: just pass fhrough it Have asked yolrsel!, what your rent - 26, 2008, 0943 AM
15 all & (more)
(Reply) [Delete) [BlockUser} (Mark as Spam}

: Re: Re: R stabement
| agteo with you, nobody(nclude ma) wid say such a thing ¢ a decenf wormnan. Ask
yourseif are you 8 decenl woman? Your up-rear is nothing but that of a brainless
person Jan 352008, 0800 PM

]
3

(Reply) [Deiete} (BlockUser) (Mark as Spam} ‘

H
H
4
H
H

Origi (mq[q!

Re: Regording your statement
Huahalva, fTh not it Teakmg state orfooking for ur ieekmg green whatever (' muorn
than comioriable where | am. I'm nol the one looking for free money. From what u Jen 25, 2008, 07:53 PM
wiote, i sho (more)
{Reply) (Detete] (BlockUser) {Mark as Spam)

Re: Reqarding your statement

WWith your chamcter, & shows thal you fom gutter | pity anyons that pul his cork into

Jan 25, 2008, 0134 FM

you.
Ongnal Message:

Hi
R
molatiay > Bewng crazy, or mantally ilt is not a character flaw to civ (more)

(Reply) (Delata] {Block User} {Mark as Spam)

Re: Regarding your statement

Ur bramn s not gecant enough {0 giva te my dog. Egbe oshi, Ewu

3
H
3
)

Onginel Message: Jan 25, 2008, 01:33 PM

> Botng crazy. of mankally ill s not a character fiaw to cadizad, aducated people L H
[mora) ;

http://www_youtube.com/my messages 1/29/2008



1/29/2008 2:17 PM FROM: Cheryl D. Uzamere TO: 1-267-543-3317 PAGE: 001 OF 002

YouTube - Broadcast Yourself. Page 1 of 2

H, cuzamere! (& Account | History : Help | Log Out - Sita:

Home Videos Community

e

Upload

My Account v / General Messages

Your Inbox is the central place to keep track of messages and videos from other people on YouTube. You can view and delele messages
and invites sant to you, manege comments and video responses, and send messages to others.

Generat Messages Subject Recelved
Received Videos | dork know where you gol your educalion al but i doubt it was on planel earth. Maybe :
mars | am an educated black nigerian woman with my masters degree in Jen 28, 2008, 0704 PM
Wideo Commernds EDUCATION You are not ev [more) :
(Reply) (Dolete} (Block User) (Mark as Spam) 5
Sent Re: See below... :
Hoooooooa (Ho)
Youza Hoooooo (Ho)
Youza Hoooooo (Ha)
| said What youza heoooo {Hao)
Jan 28, 2008, G6:52PM  ©
[J Onty allow my You domn ho adivilies
contacts 1o send me Wilh ha tendencies ]
messages Hos are your fiends, hoas are your en (mora) :

Repiy) [Deiate] (BlockUser) !Mark as Spam}

Hay i civacked You are not the wite on paper. | checked immigration and also he did not H
use you to file for a green card. Please stop your hang.

Onginal Message Jan 28, 200%, 0502 PM

> F YOU {more)}
(Reply} {Delete} [Block User) [Mark as Spam)

AR A

Why wid t hurt my pide? If you like vou can use the word ‘nigger” but it anly show your
stupidity |wrote habaving' instead of 'behaving'; have heard of typographical emer bef  Jan 26, 2008, 09:51 AM
{more )

{Raply} [Delels] {BlockUser) {Markas Spam)

Re: Rex Re: Re: Re: R i

Rant ofi:a crazy stupid weman. From thee way you talking it shows you didn't go lo

school and if you did, then you just pass through it Have asked yourself, what your rant  Jan 26 2008, 09:43 AM
is glla {more)

{Reply] (Delete} [Block User) [Markas Spam)

Re: Re: Re: Regarding your stalement

| agree with you, nobody(include me) wia say such g thng to a decent woman. Ask
yourself are you a decent woman? Your up-roar is nothing byt that of a braimless
person. Jan 25, 2008, 08:00 PM ¢

Origi {mare) .
{Reply) [Deiste) (BlockUser) {Markas Spam) .

Re: Regarding your siatement
Hahaha, I'm not in freaking state ortooking for ur feawing green whataver I'm more
than comfortable where | am_ {'m not the one looking for free money. From what u Jan 25, 2008, 07:53 PM

wrote, & sho (more}
Repiy] (Defele} (Block User] (Mark as Spam)

Re: Regarding your statement +
With your character, it shows thal you from guttsr. | pity anyone that put his cork into ;
you

onginal Message Jan 25, 2008, 01:34 PM

> Being crazy, or mantaly il is not & character iaw to civ (more)
(Reply) [Delete} (BlockUser) (Mark as Spam)

Re: clin steternent 1
Ur brae s not decent encugh 1o give 1o my dog. Egbe oshi, Ewu ¥




----- Our chat on Mon, 2/11/08 5:50 PM -----

Njide (5:26 PM): Hello sir. May I speak with you please?

tkeekweremadu (5:27 PM): May i know u please

Njide (5:27 PM): Yes, sir, you may.

Njide (5:27 PM}): Please do not be fooled by the screen name.

Njide (5:28 PM}): My name is completely different.

Njide (5:28 PM): If you review the following websites, you will know who I am.

Njide {5:28 PM}: This is the first website:

Njide (3:28 PM):
http://africandiasporal.tripod.com/thecriminalandimmeoralactsofehigieedoborakagodwinuzamere.
Njide (5:29 PM): This is the second website:

Njide (53:29 PM): hup://getiusticeforanamericanschvartze. tripod.com

Njide (5:29 PM): My name is Cheryl D. Uzamere.

Njide (3:29 PM): I am the wife of Senator Ehigie Edobor Uzamere.

Njide (3:29 PM): You may think that his marriage to Iriagbonse is legal, but I assure you. It is
not.

Njide (5:30 PM): As a matter of fact, I have already spoken with the Honorable Samuel Saba of
the Code of Conduct Bureau.

Njide (5:30 PM): I also sent him an e-mail.

Njide (3:30 PM): Ehigie's family knows about me and our daughter.

Niide (5:31 PM): Yes, sir...] said our daughter Tara. She is now nearly 28 years old and a
nursing student in college.

Njide (5:31 PM): If you wish, you may contact me at (718) 647-8370.

Njide (5:31 PM): Or, you can contact any of Senator Uzamere's brothers. They know me.
Njide (3:31 PM): George Uzamere (718) 346-7128.

Njide (5:31 PM): Wellington Uzamere (301) 464-7634.

Njide (5:32 PM): Eugene Uzamere (718) 409-3389. And by the way, Eugene Osato Uzamere is
an attorney in New York and in Nigena.

Njide (5:32 PM): May I have a comment from you, please sir?

Njide (5:32 PM): 1 guarantee you, I am not lying.

N jide (5’ 33 PM) [ am resending you one of the website

murc/

ikeekweremadu (5:33 PM): What do you want me to do

Njide (5:33 PM): The first one I typed was incorrect.

Njide (5:34 PM): What would you do if the victim was you sister?

Njide (5:34 PM): What does the Constitution of Nigeria require you to do?

Njide (5:35 PM): If you like, I can send you a link so that you can see what Nigeria's
Constitution requires: http://www.nigeria-law.org

ikeekweremadu (5:35 PM): THIS is purely a domestic matter

Niide (5:35 PM): No. Bigamy is a felony.

Njide (5:35 PM): A crime IS NOT a domestic matter.

Njide (5:36 PM): Perhaps you should contact Mr. Saba of the Code of Conduct Bureau. 1
guarantee you, I will save this conversation and tell him that [ spoke with you.




ikeekweremadu (5:36 PM): 1 suggest you report to the police then

Niide (5:36 PM): And I suggest that you contact Mr. Saba.

Njide (3:36 PM): If you don't, then I will report you.

ikeekweremadu (5:37 PM): 1 cant stop laughing

Njide (5:37 PM): Remember, I can and I WILL print this conversation and give it to Mr. Saba.
Njide (5:38 PM): That's okay. Your country is very corrupt. I expect that you would do so.
ikeekweremadu (5:38 PM): You a such a funny person

Njide {5:38 PM): But there is one God...and [ guarantee you, he will hear me.

Njide {5:38 PM): Yes, I'd rather be funny than corrupt.

Njide (5:38 PM): In any case, do your job and speak with Mr. Saba, please.

Njide (5:39 PM): Bigamy violate Nigerian law.

Njide (5:39 PM): It also violates New York State law.

Njide (53:39 PM): You might want to check you country's laws since it appears you don't know
them,

ikeekweremadu (5:40 PM): Madam why dont you brief a lawyer and stop harrassing me
Njide (5:40 PM): You can always leave, but like I said, if you do not speak with Mr. Saba, |
will report you.

ikeekweremadu (5:41 PM): [ will tell sen uzamere to go and sort out things with you ok
Njide {3:42 PM): You might also try speaking with my husband...and Iriagbonse. Seems like he
fooled her also.

Njide {5:43 PM): Code of Conduct BureauFederal Secretariat Complex5TH Floor, Annex
I11,Shehu Shagari WayPMB 155Abuja, FCTNigeria. Telephone;234-9-5231320, 5231608 Web
site: www.codeofconductbureau.com e-mail- info@codeofconductbureau.com

Njide (5:43 PM): Contact information for Mr. Saba in case you don't have it.
ikeekweremadu (5:43 PM): I dont need it

ikeekweremadu (5:44 PM): Go and brief a lawyer

Njide (5:44 PM): The website for the Nigerian Marriage Act of 1990: http://www.nigeria-
law.org/Marriage%20Act.htm

Njide (5:45 PM): Whoever, being unmarried, goes through the ceremony of marriage under this
Act with a person whom he or she knows to be married to another person, shall be liable to
imprisonment for five years.40. Whoever in any affidavit, declaration, certificate, licence,
document, or statement by law to be made or issued for the purposes of a marriage, declares,
enters, certifies or marriage, states any material matter which is false, shall, if he does so without
having taken reasonable means to ascertain the truth or falsity of such matter, be liable to
imprisonment for one year, or shall, if he does so knowing that such matter is false, be liable to
imprisonment for five years.41. Whoever endeavours to prevent a marriage by pretence that his
consent thereto is required by law, or that any person whose consent is so required does not
consent, or that there is any legal impediment to the performing of such marriage, shall, if he
does so knowing that such pretence is false or without having reason to believe that it is true, be
liable to imprisonment for two years.42. Whoever performs or witnesses as a marriage officer the
ceremony of marriage, knowing that he is not duly qualified so to do, or that any of the matters
required by law for ceremony. the validity of such marriage has not happened or been performed,
50 that the marriage is void or unlawful on any ground, shall be liable to imprisonment for five
years.43. Whoever, being under a duty to fill up the certificate of a marriage celebrated by him,
or the counterfoil thereof, or to transmit the same to the registrar of marriages, wilfully fails to
perform such duty, shall be liable to imprisonment for two years.44. Whoever personates any



MY CONVERSATION WITH VICE PRESIDENT OF NIGERIAN SENATE
IKE EKWEREMADU
Please Note: “Njide.chukwumezie” is gne of my Yahoo! screen names.

-==== Our chat on Mon, 2/11/08 5:50 PM ——

miide {5:26 PM): Hello sir. May I speak with you please?

ikeekweremadu (5:27 PM): May i know u please

Niide (5:27 PM): Yes, sir, you may.

Niide {5:27 PMY: Please do not be fooled by the screen name.

Miide (5:28 PM): My name is completely different.

Niide (5:28 PMY: If you review the following websites, you will know who I am.

Niide (5:28 PMy: This is the first website:

Niide (5:28 PM):

hitp.//atricandiasporal tripod. com/thecriminalandimmoralactsofehigieedoborakagodwinuzamere,
Niide (5:29 PM): This is the second website:

Niide (5:29 PM): http.//getiusticeforanamericanschvartze tripod.com

Nirde (5:29 PM): My name is Cheryl D. Uzamere.

Njide (5:29 PM): I am the wife of Senator Ehigie Edobor Uzamere.

Njide {(5:29 PM): You may think that his marriage to Iriagbonse is legal, but I assure you. It is
not.

Njide (5:30 PM): As a matter of fact, I have already spoken with the Honorable Samuel Saba of
the Code of Conduct Bureau.

Njide (3:30 PM): [ also sent him an e-mail.

Njide (3:36 PMj: Ehigie's family knows about me and our daughter.

Miide {5:31 PMY: Yes, sir...I said our daughter Tara. She is now nearly 28 years old and a
nursing student in college.

MNjide {5:31 PM): If you wish, you may contact me at (718) 647-8370.

Niide {3:31 PM): Or, you can contact any of Senator Uzamere's brothers. They know me.
MNijide (5:31 PM): George Uzamere (718) 346-7128.

Nijide (5:31 PM): Wellington Uzamere (301) 464-7634.

Niude (5:32 PM): Eugene Uzamere (718) 409-3389. And by the way, Eugene Osato Uzamere is
an attorney in New York and in Nigeria.

Njide (5:32 PM): May I have a comment from you, please sir?

Nijide (5:32 PM): 1 guarantee you, | am not lying.

Niide (5:33 PM): I am resending you one of the website:

http:/africandiasporal tripod. com/thecriminalandimmoralactsofchiefehigicedoborakagodwinuza
mere/

ikeekweremadun (5:33 PM): What do you want me to do

Njide (5:33 PV The first one I typed was incorrect.

Njute {(5:34 PM): What would you do if the victim was you sister?

Miide (5:34 PM): What does the Constitution of Nigeria require you to do?

Niude (3:33 PM): If you like, 1 can send you a link so that you can see what Nigeria's
Constitution requires: http.//www nigeria-law org

ikeekweremadu {5:35 PM): THIS is purely a domestic matter

Njule {3:35 PM): No. Bigamy is a felony.

Ngide (8:35 PM: A crime IS NOT a domestic matter.

Mjide {5:36 PM): Perhaps you should contact Mr. Saba of the Code of Conduct Bureau. 1
guarantee you, I will save this conversation and tell him that I spoke with you.
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ikeelweremadun {5:36 PM): 1 suggest you report to the police then

Njtde (5:36 PM;: And I suggest that you contact Mr. Saba.

Niide {5:36 PM): If you don't, then I will report you.

tkeekweremadu (5:37 PM}); [ cant stop laughing

Niwde (5:37 PM): Remember, I can and 1 WILL print this conversation and give it to Mr. Saba.
Niide (5:38 PM): That's okay. Your country is very corrupt. I expect that you would do so.
ikeekweremadu {(5:38 PM): You a such a funny person

Mjkde {2:38 PMj: But there is one God...and I guarantee you, he will hear me.

Njide {(3:38 PM): Yes. I'd rather be funny than corrupt.

Niwde {5:38 PM): In any case, do your job and speak with Mr. Saba, please.

Njsde {5:39 PM): Bigamy violate Nigerian law.

Miide (3:39 PM): It also violates New York State law.

Niide (5:39 PM): You might want to check you country's laws since it appears you don't know
them.

ikeekweremadu (5:40 PM): Madam why dont you brief a lawyer and stop harrassing me
Njide (5:40 PM): You can always leave, but like I said, if you do not speak with Mr. Saba, I
will report you.

ikeekweremadu (5:41 PM): T will tell sen uzamere to go and sort out things with you ok

Njide (3:42 PM): You might also try speaking with my husband...and Iriagbonse. Seems like he
fooled her also.

Njide (5:43 PM): Code of Conduct BureauFederal Secretariat Complex5TH Floor, Annex
HI,Shehu Shagann WayPMB 155Abuja, FCTNigeria. Telephone;234-9-5231320, 5231608 Web
site: www codeofconductbureau.com e-mail- info@codeofconductbureau.com

Niide {£:43 PM): Contact information for Mr. Saba in case you don't have it.

ikeekweremadu (5:43 PM): Tdont need it

ikeekweremadu (5:44 PM): Go and brief a lawyer

Njide (5:44 PM): The website for the Nigerian Marriage Act of 1990: hitp.//www nigeria-

law. org/Marriage%e20Act. htm

Miide {5:45 PM): Whoever, being unmarried, goes through the ceremony of marriage under this
Act with a person whom he or she knows to be married to another person, shall be liable to
imprisonment for five years.40, Whoever in any affidavit, declaration, certificate, licence,
document, or statement by faw to be made or issued for the purposes of a marriage, declares,
enters, certifies or marriage, states any material matter which is false, shall, if he does so without
having taken reasonable means to ascertain the truth or falsity of such matter, be liable to
imprisonment for one year, or shall, if he does so knowing that such matter is false, be liable to
imprisonment for five years.41. Whoever endeavours to prevent a marriage by pretence that his
consent thereto is required by law, or that any person whose consent is so required does not
consent, or that there is any legal impediment to the performing of such marriage, shali, if he
does so knowing that such pretence is false or without having reason to believe that it is true, be
liable to imprisonment for two years.42. Whoever performs or witnesses as a marriage officer the
ceremony of marriage, knowing that he is not duly qualified so to do, or that any of the matters
required by law for ceremony. the validity of such marriage has not happened or been performed,
so that the marriage is void or unlawful on any ground, shall be liable to imprisonment for five
years.43. Whoever, being under a duty to fill up the certificate of a marriage celebrated by him,
or the counterfoil thereof, or to transmit the same to the registrar of marriages, witfully fails to
perform such duty, shall be liable to imprisonment for two years.44. Whoever personates any




other person in marriage, or marries under a false name or description, with intent to deceive the
other party to the marriage, shall be liable to imprisonment for five years.45. Whoever goes
through the ceremony of marriage, or any ceremony which he or she represents to be a ceremony
of marriage, knowing that the marriage is void on any ground, and that the other person believes
it to be valid, shall be liable to imprisonment for five years.46. Whoever contracts a marriage
under the provisions of this Act, or any modification or re-enactment thereof, being at the time
married in accordance with customary law to any person other than the person with whom such
marriage is contracted, shall be liable to imprisonment for five years.47. Whoever, having
contracted marriage under this Act, or any modification or re-enactment thereof, or under any
enactment repealed by this Act, during the continuance of such marriage contracts a marriage in
accordance with customary law, shall be liable to imprisonment for five years.

Miide {(5:45 PM3 Those are the laws regarding bigamy.

Miide {3:4% PM}: I don't need to brief an attorney.

Nypwde (3:45 PM): I need to brief you.

Njide (5:46 PM): Tt seems that you don't know how to do your job so I am telling you what to
do by showing you the law.

Niide {5:46 PM}): If you did not mean for me to show you, you should not have asked.
ikeekweremadu (5:46 PM): Am sure any lawyer you brief will have the Act

Njide (%:48 PMj: T'will try to ensure that His Excellency Alhaji Shehu Umaru Musa Yar'Adua
also receives a copy of our conversation. He is trying to make his government more transparent.
Too bad you are not trying to do the same. But that is okay. Satan constantly tries to fight
Jehovah, but Satan always loses. If you continue your satanic effort to hide Senator Uzamere's
crimes against me and our daughter, you will lose also.

Njiide (5:49 PM): Satan can never beat Jehovah. Truth will always win out over lies.

Ninde (5:49 PM): So if you want to be a smart-aleck, be my guest. Like my husband, your day
of reckoning is coming.

Njide (5:50 PM): One more thing: I have retained a Nigerian journalist who is based in New
York. I am sure he will like to see our conversation. I have to go. I told you your job. Please do it
or I will report you. Have a nice day.



fedu

cc: Member of the U.S. Dept. of State
Members of 11.S, Department Education

Members of Higher Education Services Corporation (Regarding Ehigie's Refusal to Pay student

loan(s))

Members of Nigerian Government (Executive Branch)

Members of Nigerian Senate

Members of Nigerian Legislature

Members of Nigerian Assembly

Members of Nigerian Consulate (New York Branch)
Members of Edo Nation group

Members of Uzamere clan

Senatorial Candidate Ehigie E. Uzamere

~ Pald 3 of 4

Brooklyn, NY 11208
Tel.: (718) 647-8370
E-mail: cuzamere@netzero.net

--—--- Original Message -----

From: "irene obanor" <ireneobanor@yahoo.com>
To: <cuzamere@netzero.net>

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2007 12:38 AM

Subject: Senatorial candidate Ehigie Uzamere.

> Hello Chery

> You live in a country where the rule of law applies,
>why have you not filed a paternity suit against Mr

> Uzamere,seeking redress for your child, and to

> ascertain that he is the father of your child and your

> legitimate husband since you claim he did not divorce
> you. Why wait till he is seeking public office to come
> forward with this information, it is like the case of

> Anita Hill who waited till Clarence Thomas was

> nominated to the supreme court before she came forward
> with her allegation of sexual harassment as a result

> no one believed her cos she lacked credibility. It

> seems to me this is more of a personal vendetta and a
> smear tactics rather than a genuine concern of the

> people of Edo State. Do not use our forum for your

> personal war. For your information, the opinion of

> Nigerians in diaspora do not have much impact on the
> outcome of elections in Nigeria.

> Irene Obanor

> Get your own web address.
> Have a HUGE year through Yahoo! Small Business.
> hittp://smallbusiness.yahoo.com/domains/?p=BESTDEAL

4/8/2007

-y
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_ Che:zl D. Uzamere

From: <AlexOsalza@aol.com>
To: <cuzamere@netzero.net>
Sent: Tuesday, Aprii 03, 2007 6:08 PM

Subject: Re: Hi

| asked arcund about you....
| have never been a drug dealer and would never be, | have never been to jail and would never be...

The fact that you can twist my name around to give room at advancing your plot, tells me a lot about you..
Please try and get as much money as you can get from who ever.. because when we meet in court you wif
also be on the other side of the law...

| have you on record.

See what's free at AOL.com.

4/8/2007
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Be well advised that your attempt to drag my name into your private affair will be met by necessary | on.

Any frivolous legal action from you will also be vigorously defended and any incurred cost in the process
recoverable.

You are warned.

--- Original Message —

From: Cheryl D. Uzamere

To: mail-abuse@cc.yahoo-inc.com ;: SAHARAREPORTS@aol.com ; Consularabuja@state.gov ;
ircabuja@state.gov ; uslagos@state.gov ; bmsmith@hesc.org ; Terri. Shaw@ed.gov ; info@nigeria-consulate-
ny.org

Cc: edonation-owner@yahoogroups.com ; Segun T. Dawodu ; irene obanor ; Nowa@prodigy.net ;
princeman3@yahoo.com ; anetor55@yahoo.com ; osaigori1@gmail.com ; agudah50@yahoo.com ;
blassys@yahoo.com ; ganosike@nigeria.gov.ng ; oseme?8@yahoo.com ; Musa_Suieiman@heineken.ni ;
senate@nassnig.org ; clerknass@nassnig.org ; clerksenate@nassnig.org ; clerkreps@nassnig.org ;
theovera@yahoo.com ; chics777@yahoo.com ; info@uzalaw.com ; AlexOsaUza@aol.com ; moses igbinedion ;
osaregie0808@yahoo.com ; ehigieuzamere@aol.com

Sent: Friday, April 06, 2007 11:35 AM

Subject: A Warning To Yahoo! and the Members of the Edo Nation Website Who Have Posted and/or Made
Defamatory Statements Against Cheryl Uzamere, Wife of SENATORIAL CANDIDATE Ehigie Edobor Uzamere or
Tara Uzamere, Ehigie's Daughter

April 6, 2007
To Whom It May Concern:

Please direct this e-mail to Yahoo!'s legal department. It would not be advantageous for Yahoo! to
ignore this e-mail. Additionally, I would appreciate it if Yahoo!'s legal department would please
examine the following website:

http://africandiasporal.tripod.com/thecriminalandimmoralactsofchiefehigieedoborakagodwinuzamere/.

Please inform all Edo Nation members that today I am going to file a small claims action against
Doctor/Lawyer Segun T. Dawodu for, among other causes of action, defamation of character. Part of
my action against Dr. Dawodu will include my asking the smalls claims court to subpoena Yahoo! to
obtain the entire message board of the Edo Nation group (from the date I made my first comment
concerning SENATORIAL CANDIDATE Ehigie Uzamere), and to also subpoena Yahoo! for the
names and addresses of its members. Once I have obtained the names and addresses of its members, 1
will also subpoena all their ISPs to determine if any of them has sent out defamatory statements against
me. I need this information for the divorce trial in the action Uzamere vs. Uzamere.

Had I not seen disparaging remarks of other Nigerian politicians made by members of the Edo
Nation group, I would never have made comments against SENATORIAL CANDIDATE Ehigie
Uzamere to the extent that I did. But some members of the Edo Nation group have made disparaging
comments about Lucky Igbinedion, Governor of Edo State, Atiku and Obasanjo. I assumed, based on
the existence of those e-mails that I would be able to do the same with SENATORIAL CANDIDATE
Ehigie Edobor Uzamere. Please note: I have been a member of the Edo Nation website since 2002 or
2003. Until I discovered that Ehigie Uzamere was a SENATORIAL CANDIDATE, I did not make any
statements against him that caused the Edo Nation's owner and moderator to force my departure. It was
not until my recent discovery of Ehigie's candidacy for public office that I started posting disparaging
(BUT TRUE) statements about SENATORIAL CANDIDATE Ehigie Uzamere.

4/8/2007



Eheryl D. Uzamﬂe;

From: "moses igbinedion" <omoavbob0@yahoo.com>
To: <cuzamere@netzero.net>
Sent: Monday, Aprii 02, 2007 1:59 PM

Subject: senator to be ehigie uzamere

hey cheryl, i read ur article about ehigie uzamere,correction he is not yet a senator not until selected for
ur information.] am one of his older cousin and i am aware of this matter.iwas in new york this time.But
you dont have to go this route to get ur message across.I now live in FILORIDA and my emial is
omoavbo50@yahoo.com

Finding fabulous fares is fun.
Let Yahoo! FareChase search your favorite travel sites to find flight and hotel bargains.

4/8/2007



February 11, 2008

The Honorable Samuel Saba
Code of Conduct Bureau
Federal Secretariat Complex
5™ Floor, Annex III,

Shehu Shagari Way

PMB 155

Abuja, FCT, Nigeria.

Dear Mr. Saba:

First, please allow me to thank you for taking time out of your busy schedule to discuss
my dilemma with you.

Before you read the remainder of this e-mail, please be so kind as to refer to the
following websites for more information:

e http:/africandiasporal tripod. com/thecriminalandimmoralactsofchiefehigieedoboraka
sodwinuzamere; and

o hitp://getjusticeforanamericanschvartze.iripod.com.

Also, would you please be so kind as to provide me with a certified/officially stamped
copy of the criminal investigation that was conducted against former govemor Diepreye
Solomon Peter Alamieyeseigha of Bayelsa State? During that investigation, my husband made a
statement under oath concerning ownership of certain assets. If you wish, you may visit
http.//www.nigerianmuse.com/important_documents/?u=Alams panel report.htm to review the
statement to which I refer:

"EHIGIE E. UZAMERE; He is an Architect and indigene of Benin City in Edo State. He claimed
to have owned four companies namely; Amboy Nigeria Ltd, Speed Concepts Nig. Ltd, Biomedical
Engineering Ltd and Tema Associates Ltd On his relationship with Saniolma Investment,
Uzamere stated that it was as a result of a property he bought from Chief D S F Alamieyeseigha
somewhere at Port Harcourt, Nigeria, for the sum of N430 million through the Governor's lawyer
a certain Banister Yusuf. Uzamere further claimed that he was instructed by the said Barrister
Yusuf to remit the proceeds of the sale to Santolina's account abroad.”

My name is Cheryl D. Uzamere. I am the wife of Senator Ehigie Edobor Uzamere. A
little more than 28 years ago, Senator Uzamere tricked me into a romance scam designed for me
to fall in love with him so that I could help him obtain permanent residence in the United States.
When we finally married, Senator Uzamere used the fictitious name "Godwin Uzamere" to
marry me. Along with the help of a corrupt attorney named Harvey Shapiro, Senator Uzamere



tricked me into signing sponsorship papers so that he could obtain permanent residence in the
United States. Immediately after I signed the papers, Senator Uzamere abandoned me while 1
was pregnant with his first child and never returned.

In 1982, Senator Uzamere engaged in an illegal marriage with 2nd "wife"” Iriagbonse
Irowa. Unless she is as corrupt as Senator Uzamere, she does not know that he is stili married to
me. During the entire 28 years of our daughter's life, Senator Uzamere never made one attempt to
pay child support. He never contacted me to tell me where he was, perhaps hoping that I would
obtain an uncontested divorce based on abandonment. However, because filing an uncontested
divorce against a spouse whose whereabouts are unknown requires placing an advertisement in
the newspapers (via service of process by publication), I was never able to divorce him. Service
via publication is a messy and expensive process. I did not have the money or the know-how to
do so.

In 2003, my husband retained the legal services of yet another corrupt attorney by the
name of Jack Gladstein. Around October 2003, Mr. Gladstein sent me a letter using the same
fictitious name that Senator Uzamere used to marry me. I filed a complaint against Mr. Gladstein
with the Grievance Committee (for attorneys), after which time, Mr. Gladstein decided not to
represent Senator Uzamere anymore (refer to
http://africandiasporal.tripod.com/thecriminalandimmoralactsofchiefehigieedoborakagodwinuza
mere/1d6.htmi, bottom of page).

In February 2007, I finally caught my lucky break. During food-shopping I ran into a
Edoite who was hustling a gypsy cab on Sutphin Boulevard in Jamaica, Queens. This Edoite
claimed that he personally knew my husband and that my husband was running for the senatorial
seat in Edo State. That is the first and only time in our marriage that I was able to find an address
for Senator Uzamere that was viable enough for me to effect service of process of my divorce
papers.

Twenty-years later, [ am going through hell getting out of this marriage. Because I am
disabled, I received a small amount of money from the federal government. For this reason, I
cannot afford an attorney so I have to defend myself in court without one. Our daughter Tara, a
3.5 g.p.a. nursing student, lives with me and is having her own troubles paying for nursing
school and books. While 1 would never charge her rent, paying for food is hard because my
income is limited. In spite of this neither Senator Uzamere nor anyone else in his family will help
us. Their only interest is hiding his crimes against me and our daughter from the public -- and
possibly from those members of the Nigerian government who are still honest.

Since I have attempted to go public, there are no Nigerian attorneys in the New York area
who will help me. Several members of Nigeria’s diplomatic community ignored my cries for
help (refer to http.//getjusticeforanamericanschvartze tripod. com/criesforhelpignored html, near
bottom of page). Furthermore, several members of the Nigerian community at large verbally
attacked me. At the YouTube website, the verbal attacks were so vicious that I had to remove
them from my website and biock the offenders (http://www voutube com/watch?v=VStRM7zlpeM,
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=o0_7bV30-jrs and http.//www.yvoutube.com/user/cuzamere). One
of the insults even involved one of Senator Uzamere’s nieces, who goes by the screen name
chaps876. I believe that these individuals are attacking me at the behest of Senator Uzamere
himself, or at the behest of members of Senator Uzamere's family who know about Senator
Uzamere's duplicity. Among these family members are George Uzamere (718-346-7128),




Wellington Uzamere (301-464-7634), Ethel Uzamere (widow of Nosayaba, 718-345-1931) and
Eugene Osato Uzamere (718-409-3389). Eugene is a registered attorney in both New York State
and Nigeria.

I believe that Senator Uzamere has paid off so many people in the United States
government that no one will ever listen to me.

What can I do? My daughter Tara and I are basically helpless. I have cried out to my
government for justice, but no one will help me.

Can you help me?

Respectfully,

Cloryl D. Upiomerc

Cheryl D. Uzamere

1209 Loring Avenue

Apt. 6B

Brooklyn, NY 11208

Tel.: (718) 647-8370

E-mail: cuzamere(@netzero.net

/cdu

Eliminate annoying spam!

My mailbox is protected by iHateSpam, the #1-rated spam buster.
http.//www.ihatespam.nct




URGENT! PLEASE NOTIFY YOUR STATE’S MOTOR VEHICLE
LICENSE REGI e

Title 18 U.S.C. §4 states the

following regarding misprision of felony:  “Whoever, having knowledge of the actual
commission of a felony cognizable by a court of the United States, conceals and does not as soon
as possible make known the same to some judge or other person in civil or military authority
under the United States, shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than three years,
or both.”

These are photos of Nigerian Senator Ehigie Edobor Uzamere. In the photo on the left,
my daughter took this picture of her father at JFK Airport after he contacted her and made
arrangements to meet her there. On her birth certificate and my marriage certificate, he is
identified as “Godwin Uzamere.” In the photo to the right, my husband, as “Ehigie Edobor
Uzamere” is posing with Nigerian wife Iriagbonse Irowa of their 25-year illegal marriage
(Bigamy is not legal in Nigeria). Mr. Uzamere married me in 1979. According to Mary Ellen
Sariti of the United States Department of State, he married Iriagbonse 1982.

Around November 28, 1979, Mr. Uzamere used retained the services of Harvey Shapiro
to dupe me into signing the green card sponsorship papers using my husband’s fictitious name
“Godwin Uzamere.” Immediately afterward my husband left me pregnant and alone.

Around October 1, 2003, my husband retained a divorce attorney named Jack Gladstein
to try to trick me into divorcing my husband using his fictitious named. 1 received two letters
from Mr. Gladstein: the first using my husband’s fictitious name; the second, an unsigned letter
using my husband’s last name but neither the fictitious nor the real first name (see attached).

In accordance with the aforementioned statute, I respectfully request that you deliver this
cotrespondence to your state’s drivers’ license, marriage license and voters’ registration records
to check whether your state has records based on the following information:

Name: Godwin E, Uzamere Name: Ehigie Edobor Uzamere
Date of birth: June 1, 1955 Date of birth: December 31, 1960
Birth Place: Bende} State, Nigeria Birth Place: Bendel State, Nigeria
SSN: 099-20-2291 SSN: 053-64-7854
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Please ensure that the gentleman pictured above has not married or obtained a driver’s
license under other aliases. Please do not insult me by relegating this situation to a trivial
domestic issue. THIS CONCERNS IDENTITY FRAUD! [IDENTITY FRAUD IS A
FELONY !t

Please take note that I am a pro se litigant regarding a $1,000,000,000 federal lawsuit
concerning the above issue. Either “Godwin” Uzamere and Senator Ehigie Edobor Uzamere are
one and the same individual, or the United States agencies that deal with immigration are so
stupid or corrupt that they have allowed “Godwin” Uzamere, an undocumented alien who has
violated various state and federal laws including non-support of a child to live within U.S.
borders without proper identification. Of course, the latter is not possible since, like most
wives/mothers, I recognize the man 1 married and with whom I share a child.

If 1 perceive that your state has refused to conduct a criminal investigation of this
individua!, [ will have no alternative but to amend my lawsuit to include your state and the
agencies I requested you to contact.

I also respectfully ask that since I am the “attorney” of record for my own lawsuit that
you comply with my request. Although my lawsuit is civil, the purpose of my contacting your
state’s government is to determine if my husband committed additional crimes of identity fraud
in other states.

In spite of the fact that New York State experienced the worse act of terrorism Americans
have every seen, my husband’s lawyer did not care to check his identity, even though my
husband comes from a country that has a sizeable Islamic population and a “Taliban.” 1 believe
that U.S. laws that fight terrorism and enforce identity verification are only implemented if the
potential victims are Jewish. If the potential victims are blacks, New York State does not care.

Can you please help me?
Respectfully,

Clpl e G ni
/

Cheryl D. Uzamere

1209 Loring Avenue

Apt. 6B

Brooklyn, NY 11208

Tel.: (718) 647-8370

Cell: (347) 596-2165

E-mail: cuzamere{@netzero.net

fedu
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